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AT A GLANCE

PERFORMANCE FOR THEYEAR 2023-2024

Met Turnover Tk 245.50 million
Grass Profit Tk 3071 million
MNet Profit Tk 1251 million
Net Asset Value Tk 81657 million
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Authorised Capital Tk 100 Million
Paid-up Capital Tk 60 Million
Reserves & Surplus Tk 506,19 Million
Met Asset Value per Share Tk 136.10
Earning per Share Tk 2,09
Quoted Price per Share
DSE-08.12.2024 Tk 166.10
CSE- 08.12.2024 Tk 170.00
DSE - 30.06.2024 Tk 237.00
CSE- 30.06.2024 Tk 228550

SHARE HOLDING POSITION

Mumber of  MNumber of
Sharsholders Shares Taka

Sponsars 4 3643900 36,439,000
Institutions & Public 2,743 2,354,100 25,561,000
2767  6000,000 60,000,000




TRANSMITTAL LETTER

Dated . December 11, 2024

To

The Valued
h Securities and Exchan

ghareholders of Aramit PLC
ganglades ge Commission
phaka stock Exchang® PLC

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms

the year ended 30th June 2024

Sub: Annual Report for

Dear Sirls)

ice of 53rd Annual General Meeling,

with the pudited Financial
n 30th June

d to enclose the not
Annual Report together
Statements including statement of Financial Position as 0
2024, statement of profit or LOss and Other Comprehensive Income,
statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year ended 30th june 2024 along with the noles thereon, the
Directors’ Report: the Audit Committes peport and the Nominatiof
and Remuneration Committee Report for your kind information and

We are please
a2 copy of the

records.

sincerely YOUrs;

syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA

Company secretary

S

N |
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COMPANY PROFILE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS HISTORICAL HIGHLIGHTS
Mr. 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury - Chaimnon ard Independent Director Year of Establishment - 1963
Ms. Rukhmila Zaman - Managing Director Technical Collabaration Agreement
Mr. Khourshedul Adam - Directar with Team 5. A. Luxembourg - 1963
Mr. S. M. Shah Alom - Director Awarded 10th International Galden
Mr. Md. Jakir Hossaln - Director America Award for Quality - 1998
Ms. Zeba Zuman - Diractor
Mr. Md. Sharigul Anam - Director REGISTERED ©FFICE AND FACTORY
Mr. Mochammed Towhidul Arowar - Independant Director
Mr. Tanayeem Zaman Chowdhury — Director 53, Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Estate,
PO : Mohara, Chattegram - 4208, Bangladesh,
COMPANY SECRETARY Tel : (+8802) 534470348, 534471516, 334470475
Fax : (+BB02) 334471583 E-mail : aitdearamitgroup.niet
Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA Website : www.aramitlimited.com
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER SHARE OFFICE
Mr. Kanak Kanti Sen, FCMA Grean View Apartment, Flat &J, (5th Floor - North Side), House No. 39
Rood No. 24, Block CWS{B), Gulshan-1, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh.
HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE Tel ; 02 58815556, Fax : 02 58815556

E-rnail 1 shoresaaramitgraup.com
Mr. Mohammad Jahangir Alam

DEPOTS
AUDIT COMMITTEE
Khulna ¢ 31KDA Avenue, Khulna.
Me: Mohammed Towhidol Arcwar = Chairmas Begura ¢ Chalkjadu Read, Badurtale, Begura.
(Independent Director) Bansha! 1 Haotkhola, Barishal, Tel ; 02589905714
Mr. S, M. Shah Alom - Membaer BANKERS
(Member of Boord of Directors)
Mr. Md. Shariqul Anam - Member Senall Bank PLC
(Member of Boord of Directors) United Commercial Bank PLC
HOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE Meghna Bank PLC
Nafional Credil and Commerce Bank Limited
M. Mohammed Towhidul Anowar - Chairman Islami Bank Banglacesh PLC
(Independent Directar) Agrani Bank PLC
Mr. 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury - Membar Starcard Bank PLC
{Chairman and Independent Director) Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Me. Khourshedul Alam - Membar Jamuna Bank BLS
IMember of Boord of Director) Janato Bank PLC
NRB Cemmereial Bank PLC
STATUTORY AUDITORS

INSURANCE
Mahamued Sabuj & Co;

Chartered Accountants Karmaphull Insurance Company Ltd.

Faey Bullding |2nd Floor), &7, Agrabad C/A e Insurance Lid:

Chattagram, Bangladesh, Tel : 02 333515567 Janata Insurance Co. Lid,

LISTING HUMAN RESOURCES

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC (DSE) Executive 60  Staff 48  Worker &7  Total 175

Chittogang Stock Exchange PLC (CSE]
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NOTICE OF THE 53RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (VIRTUAL)

MNotice is hereby given that the 53rd Annual General Meegting of the shareholders of Aramit PLC will be
held on Monday, the 30th December, 2024 at 10:30. A.M. through Digital Platform (in pursuant to the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchanges Commission’s order No. BSEC/ICAD/SRIC/2024/318/87 dated 27th
March, 2024) to transact the following businesses and to adopt necessary resolution:

i To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report and the Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended 30th June, 2024 together with the report of the Auditors thereon;
P15 To approve 20% cash dividend for the year ended 20th June, 2024 as recommended by the Board

of Directors;

3. To elect / re-elect the Directors of the company;
4 To appoint the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2024-2025 and to fix their remuneration;
<P To appoint a Professional to obtain a Certificate on Compliance of the Corporate Governance for
the Financial Year 2024-2025 and to fix their remuneration;
G, To approve transactions with the associated companies for making loans and advances and
providing securities and guarantees;
T To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.
By order of the Board
Chattogram

8th December, 2024 E
(Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA)
Company Secretary
1. The Record Date has been fixed on Thursday, the 5th December, 2024. The shareholders whose
names will appear in the Share Register of the Company or in the Depository Register on that date will
be entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend
the meeting and vote in his/her stead. The proxy form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not later than 72 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

3. Link for Joining in the AGM through Digital Platform is https//aramit53agm.digitalagmbd.net which
will be opened before 72 hours from the time (30th December, 2024 at 10:30 A.M.) fixed for holding
the Annual General Meeting. Members can join the Virtual Annual General Meeting using their Laptop,
PC, Mobile or Tab using their respective 16-Digit BO ID and No. of Shares.

4. In compliance with BSEC Natification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated 20 June, 2018:

i. Annual Report and Proxy Form along with the Notice are being sent in soft form to the members
registered e-mail address linked with their respective BO ID as on record date,

ii. The members who don't have e-mail address linked with their BO ID are requested to send their
respective e-mail address to altd@aramitgroup.net to enable us to send the e-annual report 2023-2024
or can download the same from the link hittp://www.aramitlimited.com/annual_reportphp

iii.Members who want to collect the printed copy of the Annual Report are requested to inform in writing
to the Company Secretary of the Company.

iv.The Annual Report will be available in the Company's website linked with the websites of both Dhaka
Stock Exchange PLC and Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC.

5. Members are requested to update their relevant information through their respective Depository
Participant (DP) before the “Record Date”
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FROM
THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Shareholdears,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it gives me immense
pleasure to present you the Annual Report of Aramit PLC
for the year 2023-2024 along with the audited financial
statements that reflect the results and achievements of
the Company. | hape you have carefully gone through
the Repart.

All through, 2023-2024 was an outstanding year for us.
Despite some challenges in economy of our country as
well as in the whole world due to war situation, we
remained confident and optimistic about our
competitive position and our ability to generate
attractive financial results. During the year, Net turnover
of the company has decreased by 3.5% and Net profit
after tax has decreased by 48%. The earning per share
(EPS) has stood Tk. 2.02 in the year 2023-2024.

The Company has been able to sustain the position due
to hard work of all employees who have done their
duties with devotion and sincerity.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this
opportunity to express our sincere appreciation for the
support of our customers, suppliers and shareholders.

| would also like to thanks my fellow Directors for their
valuable guidance and to the staff members and all
stakeholders of aramit PLC for their commitment and
dedicated services throughout the year.

(Voo G

Rukhmila Zaman

Managing Director
Aramit PLC
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DIHEGTURS' HEPUHT For The Year Ended 30th June 2024

BISMILLAHIR RAHMANIR RAHIM

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you all on behalf of the Board of Directors to the 53rd Annual General Meeting
of Aramit PLC. Now | would farmally present before you the Directors’ Report, Audited Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report thereon for the year ended 30th June 2024 for your kind consideration arid approval.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND INSIGHT ON FUTURE DEVELOPMENT MEASURES

Massive break through by arrival of new competitors in the same line have created major challenges for the company. The
company enjoyed monopolistic market cduring the initial years of establishment. Currently, our products are under major
challenges from newly innovated substitute products.

The government has taken valuable steps for the infrastructural development of the country. This can help this industry
to be steered to one of the highest grossing industries of the country. We have also taken significant steps to retain the
market share and maintain sustainability through:

Alignment of production machinery

Improvement of product process and quality

Expansion of the distributor network and promotional activities
Expansion of the sales force team

o n oW

PRODUCT WISE SALES
The following table demonstrates product-wise comparative sales in quantity and value for last 4 years:

Name of July2a- Jine'24 July22 - June23 Juky2 - June'2 Jly20 - Jone!
products Quasifity M Valus Toka Cuantity M Value Taka Cuantity W Vilue Toka Quantity N Valus Taks
Flat Sheets 10,769 1,505,164 21,006 2,598,214 18,062 2,069,784 27423 3,176,508
LargeSection Core Shests 44,775 6,560,917 62,880 8,011,390 107311 12,747,540 126284 15182819
LW Sheets 1525548 214561593 1701814 220227818 3648874 417966380 4200176 = 487,123,865
Moulding Items 43,160 5,509,029 57,117 6,385,171 114594 11,969,757 162,964 17,366,656
Pipes 98,133 15,786,186 104802 149835613 94,173 12538211 94,285 12,747,841
Resale Products 1,582,142 2,169,604 3,996,362 3724378
Total 1722386 245505031 2037709 254375810 39830 441288034  A6N132 539,322,067

'PRODUCT WISE COMPARATIVE SALES TABLE
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
By the grace of almighty Allah and with proper guidance and supervision of the Board of Directors, support of the
shareholders and also with the untiring efforts of the top management and the employees of all levels and all
stakeholders, the Company passed a very challenging year successfully.
The position of praduction, turnover, cost of goods sold and profit during the year as compared to those in the pravious

years is shown in the table below:



Panizulars July23-Jun2d | July 22-Jun23 July Adun 22 July 20-Jin 21

Praduction (Quantity) MIN 1.806,772 1,628,039 ' 4,558,328 4,652,963
Turnover (Quantity) M2N 1,722,386 2,037.709 3983014 4,611,132
Met Turnover Taka 245,505,031 254,375,810 461,288,034 I 539,322,067
Cost of Goods Sald Taka 214,785,371 213,421 467 369,157 855 | 449,993,718
Gross Frofit Taka 30,719,660 40,954 344 92,120,179 89,328,349
Net profit before income tax Taka 15,890,973 32,091,542 65,588 454 I 61,312.569
Net profit after income tax Taka 12,513,446 24,072 857 45,523,376 46,143,505
Capital employed Taka 864,415,399 917,047,159 967,128,486 I 1.016,233,569

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PRODUCTION, TURNOVER & PROFIT
RISKS AND CONCERNS
Substitute Products and New Entrants:
Development of substitute praducts has created major challenges in maintaining market share by the Company. Market
penetration by a few competitors, establishment of manufacturing plants with the same range of products have made
the industry competitive,
Management Concern: Management has been cautious regarding the potential new entrants in the industry. Though
a few new entrants have entered the market, the management is highly concerned to produce competitive products with
top-notch quality in the industry to continuously maintain the acquired market share of the company.
External Factors:
The Company’s results may be affected by factors outside its control such as political unrest, strike, civil commotion and
act of terrorism.
Management Concern: Management has always been careful to mitigate the natural risks that may befall upon the
company on the regular course of its operations.
Changes in income tax and value added tax: Changes in income tax and VAT laws, upward revision in tax rate and
sudden unpredictable changes in other business related laws may adversely impact results of operations and cash flows.

Management Concern: Management has always been attentive to changes in govt. policies, income tax and VAT laws
to comply with applicable regulations and continue operations in a smoother manner.

Exchange rate fluctuation: Since a large proportion of the company’s basic raw materials are imported, unfavorable
changes in currency exchange rates may influence the result of the company's operations.

Management Concern: Management is vigilant at all times to apply appropriate mechanisms in case of signification
variations in the exchange rates.

Management perception of the risks: While many of the risk areas are beyond contral of any single company, we are
closely watching the trends and developments in each of the risk areas and constantly trying to take the best possible
measures fto mitigate
them through product
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PRODUCTION, SALES, COST OF GOODS SOLD AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

In order to meet required demand, Aramit PLC produced 18,06,722 meter square narmal (M2N) in 2023-2024 as against
16,28,039 meter square normal (M2N) in 2022-2023. During the year 2023-2024, the company sold 17,22,386 meter square
normal (M2N) whereas the total sales of the company was 20,37,709 meter square normal (M2N) in 2022-2023. Net turnover
of the company in the year ended 30 June 2024 was Tk. 245.50 Million as against Tk. 254.37 Million for the year ended 30 June
2023. Importation of Fiber was interrupted due to the sanction imposed on Russia by USA and European countiies.
Worldwide economic crisis which also affected our country has hugely affected the demand and sale of our products.
CONTINUITY OF ANY EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS

There was no extra-ordinary gain/ (loss) of the company in the year from 1st July 2023 to 30th June 2024.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions with related parties were made in ordinary course of business which has been elaborated in the audited
financial statement in accordance with relevant International Accounting Standards (IAS).

UTILIZATION OF IPQ PROCEEDS AND FINANCIAL RESULTS AFTER IPO, REPEAT PUBLIC OFFER, RIGHT SHARE OFFER, DIRECT LISTING ETC.

The company had no unutilized IPO or Direct Listing proceeds during the year (from 1st July 2023 to 30th June 2024). The
company also did not declare any RPO, Rights Share Offer for the year 2023-2024.

SIGNIFICANT VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

There were no significant variance (except seasonal impacts) between quarterly and annual financial performance. The
Cumulative Earning Per Share (EPS) earned in each quarter from 1st July 2023 to 30th June 2024 are given below:

Earning Per Share (EPS| 3 manths ended & months ended 9 months ended 12 months ended

on 30th Sept 2023 on 3lst Dec 2023 on 31st March 2024 on 30th June 2024
2023-2024 Tk. [0.39) Tk. (0.57) Tk, 0.52 Tk, 2.09

Earning Per Share (EPS) 3 months ended & months ended 2 months ended 12 months ended

on 30st Sept 2022 on st Dec 2021 an 31st March 2023 on 30th June 2023

DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION

The Chief Executive Officer (Managing Director) is paid remuneration as approved by the Board of Directors and subsequently
ratified by the Shareholders in Annual General Meeting (AGM). Other than this, all directors including Independent Directors
are only paid attendance fee for each meeting of Board of Directors / Committee actually attended by them.

DECLARATIONS

The Directors also state that:

a) The financial statements prepared by the management, in accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, present fairly the state of affairs of the company, the result of its aperation,
cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and there was no departure there from.
e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f) Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, cantrolling shareholders
acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

gl There is no significant doubt upon the issuer company's ability to continue as a going concern.

h) Earnings per share (EPS) in 2023-24 has decreased compared to last year due to lower sales volume, affected by
very low customer demand in the market.

i) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code imposed by the Commission’s
Motification Ne. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969.

i In explanation to emphasis of matter on the auditors' report, the management is taking necessary steps, to comply
with the standard (I1A5-28) and to comply with Section 234 of Labor Act; 2006. The implementation of which will be
reflected in our ensuing financial statements of the company.



KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

Financial data of preceding 5 (five) years have been presented below in summarized form:

Particulars i

For 12 Months
Revenue 245,505,031
Cost of Goods Sold 214785371
Gross Profit 30,719,660
Operating Expenses 69,880,928
Financlal Expenses 4,561,098
Other Income - Qperating Income 60,301,825
Mon Operating Income 147 881
‘et Profit before WPP & WF 16,727,340
Contribution to WPP & WF 836,367
Wet Brofit before Income Tax 15,890,973
Provision far Income Tax (Current) 6,977,295
Provision for Deferred Tax (expenses)/income 3,599,768
Net Profit after Income Tax 12,513,446
Total Assets 1,129,250,735
Total Fixed Assets 90,450,625
Total Investments 132,670,508
Total Current Assets 906,129,602
Total Current Liabilitias 264,835,336
Current Ratio 342:100
Non Current Liabllities 47,840,365
Shareholders' Equity 816,575,034
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 209
Dividend Per Share (DPS) 200
Market Price (DSE) year end (30-06-2024) 237
Market Price (CSE) vear end (30-06-2024) 2285
Price Earnings Ratio (P/E Ratio) year end 11136

'2022-23

For 12 Months

254,375,810
213,421.466
40,954,344
71,201,087
172,068
64,178,372
21,010
33,780,571
1,689,029
32,091,542
8,042,224
23539
24,072,857
1,170,490,594
74,572,974
175,170,668
920,566,952
253,449,534
3.63:1.00
47,114,238
869,626,921
401

25

2698

275

67.94

20n-22

Far 12 Months
461,288,034
360,157,855

92,130,179

83,796,216

760,149
70,872,553
594,110
69,040,478
3,452,024
65,588,454
19,094,019
3,028,941
49,523,376
1,215372,645
86,504,726
217,103614
911,674,305
248,244,159
3.67:1.00
53478470
913,650,017
8.5
5
276
2769
3351

2020-21

2019-20

For 12 Manths For 12 Menths

539,322,067
449,993,718
89,328,349
99,190,715
2,200,091
76,513,976
88,027
64,539 546
3,226977
61,312569
16,960,706
1,788,038
46,139,901
1,260,248,639
97,374,101
292,061,316
B70,814,222
244,016,070
3.57:1.00

54,585,863

961,647,706
7.69

5

3056

30

3544

457,624,059
384,080,667
73,543,392
93,309,052
664,926
48,655,954
450,963
28,676,331
1,433,817
27,242,514
6810629
-278,264
20,153,621
996,486,132
117,907,291
88,706411
789,822,430
200,114,196
3.95:1.00
32,643,000
763,728,936
336

5

207.8

2179

63.35



DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the company was pleased to recommend cash dividend @20% (i.e. Tk.2.00 per share of Tk. 10.00
each) for the year ended 30th June 2024,

The shareholders of the company approved the declaration of cash dividend @ 25% (i.e. Tk.2.50 per share of Tk. 10.00 each)
for the year ended 30th June 2023 during the 52nd Annual General Meeting. This involved a payout of Tk. 15.00 million. The
resultant dividend payout ratio was 62.34%. The dividend performance of the company for the last 10 financial years has
been shawn in the following table:

202223
Final

25%

102122
Final

201021
Finel

50%

1Me-20
Finad

50%

101819
Final

101718
Final

2016-17
Final

45%

201516 2015 2014

Final
50°%

Final Interim  Final

Rate of dividend 50% 20%  50%

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
Pursuant to the Commission’s Directive no. BESEC/ CMRRCD/ 2021-386/ 03dated 14th January 2021 the summary of
unclaimed dividend up to the year 2022-2023 is given bellow:

2022-23 202122
Final

Unclaimed dividend (Tk) 10)8455

2020-21
Final

1242323

2019-20
Final

Mz27s

20184%

Final

27,24887

201718 2004 2003 2012
Final Final  Final  Finol

ATEN L0 471735 87995 TAST4 1200500 042475

201447 2005-18

Final Final  Inferim

Finol

1480167

INTERIM DIVIDEND
Na bonus share or cash dividend has been declared as interim dividend for the year 2023-2024.

BOARD MEETINGS
The number of meetings and the attendance of directors during the year ended 30th June 2024 were as follows:

Board af Diracters’ Mnoliﬂg Audit Committee Mouting

NRC Moating

No. of No. of No. of No. of No, of No. of
Meslings held Attendance | Mesotings held ' Attendance Medtings held Attendanee

Nome of Directors Position

Mr.S. M Alamgir Chowdhury  Chaimon 8 Ind. Director| 4 4 = = 1 1
Ms. Rukhmila Zaman Managing Director 4 4 - . - -
Mr. Khourshedul Alam Director 4 = 3 . ] L
Mr. Jyotsna Bikash Chokma Director 4 3 4 3 - .
Mr. Sudhangshu Kumar Ghosh Director 4 3 = = = -
Mr. 5. M. Shah Alom Direcfor 1 1 1 ] = &
Mr. Md. Jakir Hossoin Director 1 I - - - -
Mr. Md. Shariqul Anam Director 4 4 4 4 e ”
Ms. Zeba Zaman Director 4 4 = =
Mr. Tanayeem Zaman Chowdhury Dirgstor 4 4 - - - -
Mr. Mohammed Towhidul Anowar Ilndap-andanr Director 4 4 4 4 I I

dramit cement sheets & Pipes




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING ~.1
The pattem of shareholding as on 30th June, 2024 is presented below:

sl No. of
Na. Shaves hold by Shares held

(I} Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties - - The Company is not
subsidiary of any company.

Percentage Remarks

Al I\l| |{ 1’!\':}

[ii)  Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and minor children:
Directors:
Mr. S. M. Shah Alom 14,25909 2377%  Nominated by Sadharan
Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain Bima Corporation
Ms. Zeba Zaman 198,083  19.97%  Nominoted by M/s. Javed Steal Mils Ltd,
Mr. Md. Tanayeem Zaman Chowdhury
Ms. Rukhmila Zaman 898,085  14.97% | Nominated by M/s. Asif Steels lid,
Mr. Khourshedul Alam
Mr. Md. Shariqul Anam 121825 2.03%  MNominated by Investment

Corporation of Bangladesh

\‘|
VNN

Chief Executive Officer and her spouse
and minor children: Ms. Rukhmila Zoman 87,625  1.48%
Company Secretary and his spouse and minor children: - -
Chief Financial Officer and his spouse and minor children: - -
Head of Internal Audit and his spouse and minor children: - =
i) Executives (Top five salaried persons other than CEQ, CFO, CS, HIAC)
1. Mr. Md. Manzoor Alam, DGM (Sales & Marketing) - -
2. Mr. Uthpal Paul, Assistart General Manager (Accounts) - -
3. Mr. Abdul Aziz, Assistant General Manager = =
4, Mr. 8K, V. M. Md. Reazul Karim, Sr. Monager (Q & A) - -
5. Mr. Akmadur Rahman, Sr. Manager [Store) - -
(lv)  Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the company - -
(v) Local Institutions / General Public 2268475 57.80%

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS
As per the articles 101, 102 and 103 of the Articles of Association of the Company, one third of the Directors retire by rotation
in this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The Directors are:

1. Mr. Khorshedul Alam Director
2. Ms. Zeba Zaman Director

3. Mr. Md. Sharigul Aham  Director
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Name of Director Brief Resume Directorship and Committee

Membership in other compaonies

He has done B. Com ond acting as

Financial L i
Mr. Khourshedul Alam Managing Directer of Pacific Ocean Lines, Esan Managing Director - Pacific Ocean Lines
Agrabod, Chattogram.
She has done Bachelors In Science from
Business None
Ms. Zeba Zaman from Middlesex University of London in s
eader

Criminal Justice with Criminology.

He has done B.com. (Hons.|, M. Com. (Finance)
Mr. Md. Shariqul Anam  From University of Dhaka and Post Graduate

diplama In Capital Management PGDCM) BICM, Financial None

|Dhoka. He has been acting os Deputy General I Expert

Manager [Flanring & Ressarch Division}, Investmenfsg

Corporation of Bongladesh, head office, Dhaka. i

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There were no subsequent events between the balance sheet date and the date of this report which could have significant
impact on the financial results of the company and except that the Directors recommended for declaration of 20% cash
dividend for the year ended 30th June 2024 subject to the approval thereof by the shareholders in the 53rd Annual General
Mesting,

CONTRIBUTION TQ THE NATIONAL EXCHEGQUER

It is indeed a great pleasure to inform you that the Company has contributed to the National Exchequer an amount of
Tk. 126.73 million in the form of Income Tax, VAT and Customs Duty during the year 2023-24,

The break-up of these payments are as follows:

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

July23-June24 July22-June23 | July2t-June22  July20-June2l Julyl9-June20

Govt. Revenue 12 Months 12 Menths 12 Months 12 Months 12 Months
Taka Taka | Taka Taka Taka
Value Added Tax (VAT 36,573,844 37,830,931 l 68,658,989 80,339,671 68,266,809
Income Tax 17882782 | 7578269 | 21551887 | 12260580 | 13322622
Customs Duty 72273982 735637 | 46712272 65665816 | 74448446
Totdl | 126730608 46144837 13692348 158,266,067 156,037,677
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APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The existing auditors of the company M/s. Mahamud Sabuj & Co., chartered accountants will retire in the 53rd Annual
General Meeting. They have completed their auditing activities of the company for the 1st year (i.e 2023-24). They are
eligible for re-appointment as auditor for the year 2024-25,

They are requested to submit a written request for re-appointment as auditors for the next tenm of the Company as per
provision of Section 210(1} of the Companies Act, 1994. If any other proposal of Chartered Accountants firm is received
within the stipulated time, the same will be placed in the 53rd Annual General Meeting. The honorable shareholders will
decide on the appointment of an auditor for the aforesaid period of 2024-2025 and fix up their remuneration in the AGM.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In recent times, the issue of Corporate Governance practice has assumed paramount importance as it paves the way for
efficient management of a company through making it accountable and transparent to the shareholders and the nation as
a whole. In view of this, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) has issued a number of guidelines that
are required to be disclosed to the shareholders and accordingly the status report of such conditions have been
summarized in Annexure-1 in compliance with the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
dated 03rd June 2018 (Previous Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07th August 2012 &
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 20th February 2006). The compliance report along with the necessary remarks
/ disclosures will be appended in the Directors’ Report of the company for the year 2023-2024. Further, a Certificate of
compliance under the said Guidelines, will be collected from M/s. MRH Dey & Co., Chartered Accountants to be annexed to
‘this report.

APPOINTMENT OF THE PROFESSIONAL FOR CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE
Section 9 (2) of the BSEC's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 i.e. Corporate Governance Code states
that, “The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting” In compliance with the condition, M/s. MRH Dey & Co,,
Chartered Accountants, Existing professional, are requested to submit a written request for re-appointment as to provide us
with the Certificate on Compliance of the Corporate Governance Cade for the year 2024-25 and it will be placed in the 53rd
Annual General Meeting. The henorable shareholders will decide on appointment of the professional for the period of
2024-25 and fix up their remuneration in the aforesaid AGM.
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WELFARE ACTIVITIES EXTENDED TO EMPLOYEES
Hajj program: two person among the officers, staff and workers of the group has been selected by the management
through lottery and allowed to perform holy Omrah at company's cost every year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES
Environment Protection: The Company has participated in programs organized by the Dept. of Environment on World
Environment Day and several other environment protection campaigns over the year.

FUTURE THRUST

All out efforts are being made to modernize the production process and management system of the Company gradually.
&s a result of these efforts and by the grace of almighty Allah, the Company is expected to achieve a better operating
results in the future.

ENVIRONMENTAL ROLE

You are all aware that throughout the globe there is now increased focus on environment. Accordingly, the Company has
adopted strategies for ensuring environment friendly atmosphere through giving it due care and attentjon for the
protection of environment by developing green belt around the factory.

CONCLUSION

The members of the Board of Directors would like to take this opportunity to express heartfelt thanks to all stakeholders
like Employees, Customers, Suppliers, Banks, Insurance Companies, Government Authorities, Auditors, BSEC, DSE, CSE,
utility providers etc. and finally the Shareholders for their immense support and contribution towards the success of the
Company.

Allah Hafez,
On behalf of the Board
Chattogram, (S. M. Alamgir Chowdhury)

12th November 2024. Chairman and Independent Director




Annexure- A

DECLARATION BY CEO AND CFO
ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dated: November 20, 2024

The Board of Directars

Aramit PLC

53, Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Estate,
PO. Mohara, Chattogram-4208.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June 2024.

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to fthe condition No. 15} (xxvi) Impeosed vide the Commissien's Notificotion No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207 /Admin/80 Dated 3rd lune 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Finoncial Statements of Aromit PLC for the yeor ended on 30th June 2024 have been prepored in compliance
with International Accounting Standards (IAS] or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed

[2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable bosis, in
order for the financial statements to reveal o true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transuctions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented
in its financial slatements;

{4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in Installing o sysiem of infernal control and
maintenance of accounting records;

8] Ourinternal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasenable assurance that the established policies and
procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

{8) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements Is appropriate
and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regord, we also certify that: -

[i]  We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended an 30th June 2024 and that fo the best of our knowledge
and belief:
(a)these statements do net contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misteading;
(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs ond are in compliance with existing
vccounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of knawledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Campany during the year which are
froudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

(Cosd o T

Rukhmila Zaman Kanak Kanti Sen, FCMA
Chiet Executive Officer (CEQ) Chief Operating Officer [COO|
&

Chief Financial Officer [CFD)



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is fo have mechanism in place for the Board of Directors and other key management stoff 1o sofeguord the interest
of the shareholders and other stakeholders’ of the Company. Tronsparency in business transactions and disclosure of information to the
regulatory bodies os part of its legal obligafions constitute sound corporate governonce. Goed corporate governonce alse means
conformity to sound ethical principles and o code of conduct in business dealings.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board of Diractars Is the represeniative and truslee of the shareholders of the Company. The Board of Direciars of Aramit PLC comprises
of nine members including the Chairman and the Managing Director. The Board also has two Independent Directors In compliance with the
Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC,

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Aromit PLC hos an Audit Committee as o sub-committee of the Board of Directors. This committee is assisting the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the Financial Statements reflect true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company and in ensuring a good
monitaring system within the business. This committee s responsible to the Board of Directors and its duties and responsibilities are clearly
set forth in writing. The Audit Commitiee is constituted as per the guidelines of BSEC.
The Audit Committee Holds Regular Mestings on the Following Major Issues:
1. Oversee the financial reparting process ond menitor the cholce of accounting pelicles and principles and monitar the internal control risk managemant process.
2. Oversee hiring, performance and the determination of oudit fees of the external ouditors and meeting to discuss about the oudit plan,
3. Review the manogement letter Issued by the extermnal ouditors, the related party tronsactions and the financial stotements (annual and

guarter) along with the manogement before submission to the Board of Directors.

4. Review the Management Discussions and Analysis before disclesing In the annual repart.
5. To oversee the good corporale practices.
6. To review the adequacy of Internal audit functions ate.
A separate repert of the oudit committee is included In the Annual Report.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC|
In complionce with the Corporate Gavernanse Code 2018, the Board of Directars constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as a
sub-committee to assist the Board broadly in formulation of policy with regard to determining qualifications, positive aftributes, remuneration mainly
for the directors and the top level executives. The remuneration policy and the evaluation criterio and activity of the NRC are appended below:
Composition and Meefings:
The MRC comprises of 3 (three] members who wil exclusively be non-executive directors, including 2 [Two) independent directors. The committee consisted of:

Mr. Mohammed Towhidul Anowar (Independent Director) - Chalrman
Mr. Khourshedul Alam [Director) - Member
Mr. 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury {Chalrman and Independent Director) - Member
Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA {Company Secretary) -Secretary

The committee has conducted 1 (one] meeting during the year 20235-2024,
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy and evaluation eriteria;
The performance of the company depends upon the quality of its directors and fop leve! executives. To prosper, the company
must aftract, molive and retain highly skilled directors and executives. The recrultment process for the top level executives shall
be transparent, non-discriminatery, diversified and in alignment with the codes of conduct.
Each director shall recelve reasonable fees from the company for every meeting attended, plus travelling expenses for ottending
the Board tmeetings. The amount will be determined by the Board time to time.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
The Chairman and The Chief Executive Officer are two separate individuois selected by the Board of Directors of Aramit PLC.
Both ore performing defined responsibilities ond focusing on the strategic value addition of the Company.

DIRECTORS® REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
The Boord of Directors Is reporting the performance, annual achlevements and status of the campany's actlvities to the
sharehaolders. They are also conveying the fulure plan and outlook of the Industry and the Company in their repart.

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A statement signed by the Managing Director presenting detalled anclysis of the company's position and operations along with a
brief discussion of changes in the financial statements has been appended in the Directors' Repart os Annexure - D

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, COMPANY SECRETARY AND HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT
The Chief Financial Officer, The Company Secrefary and the Head of Internal Audit are three seporate Individuols salected by the Boord of
Directars of Aramit PLC. The Company has appainted one qualified Cost and Management Accountant as Chief Financial Otticar. The Company
has also oppointed ditferent individuals as Company Secratary and Head of Intermal Audit. The Chiel Financial Officer and the Company
Secretary regularly advise and assist the Board on financial strategy and compliance issues of the requlatary bodiss. The Chief Finaricial OHicer
and the Company Secretary ore olso attending Board meetings os per Corperate Gavernanca notification of the BSEC. Company's internal audit
departmant is alsa headed by a Head of Internal Audit hoving professional expertise in the field of internol audit. The Board of Directars has
clearly defined respective roles; responsibilities and duties of the Chief Finunciarﬁfﬁcar, the Company Secretary and Head of Infernal Audit.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND CONTROL
Aramit PLC hos estoblished an Internal Audit Department consisting of professional and knowledgeable employees. Infernal Audit
Department directly reports 1o the Board of Directors. Internal Audit Department regulary conducts their cudit bosed on a yearly Infernal
oudit plan and checks, verifies and reviews the complionce of internal conirel procedures ond ather regulatory requirements,

EXTERNAL AUDITORS
Exfernal Auditors of Aramit PLC is appainfed in every Annual General Meefing (AGM) by the sharehclders of the Company as per
Companies Act, 1994, The Company alse conforms fo the reguirement of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission In appeinting
external auditors. Externa| Auditors are not engaged to perform any of the tasks other than external /statutory oudit.

WEEBSITE OF THE COMPANY
The Company is maintaining an official wabsite linked with the wabsites of Dhaks Stock Exchange PLC and Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC which contain
all the Information as required by the regulation no. 44 of Dhoka Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015 and Chittagang Stock Exchange (Listing)
Regulatiors, 2015 and Condition No. & of the Corporate Governance Cade issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commisslan.

CERTIFICATION ON THE COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES OF BSEC
A cerfificafe regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governonce Guidelines of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission is included in the Annual Report.




Annexure-B

ARl Menider of IECnaf

MRH DEY & CO. ‘@

\\\

T“Lh Chartered Accountants .

Report to the Shareholders of Aramit PLC on compliance of the
Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status of the Corpdrale Gavernance Code by Aramit FLC
far the year ended on Jume 30, 2024. This Code relates to the Notification No
BSEC/CMRRCDIZ006-1568/207 /Admin/80 dated Jure 3, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Excnange Commission,

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company
Our exarmination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code

This is a scruting end verification and an independent audit on complance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance Code as well as the prowvisicns of relevart Bangladesh Secretaral
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSE) in
o far as those standards are not incensistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance
Caode.
We slate that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion
{a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corsorats Governance Code as
stipulsted in the above-menticred Corporate Governance Code issued by the
Comimission except for the matters under code No. 1{5)(xxv)(d) , 1S(){xxv)(e) and
3[1)(c) as explained in the attached ANNEXURE-C.
{b) The Company has complizd with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Charterec Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) as required by this code;
{c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as reguired under the
Comparies Act, 1994, the securitles laws and other relevant laws: and

{d) Except for the matters as referred in above-mentioned Para-a of our report the
Governance of the company Is appeared to be satlsfactory

e

[Place: Cnattogram ‘Haradhan Dey, FCA
Dated. December 3. 2024 ICAB Enrollment Numhber 620
Partner
MRH DEY & CO.
Chartered Accountants |

Data Verification Code (DVC):

9, Frcipal Off : Taher Chamber (1s! Floar) i 02333225548 | @ Dhaka Off 32, Mymensingh Lane (51 Fioor! 8 01725-092095 Eﬂ 2
10, Agrabad, Chattogram - 4100, 02:333317228 Fiat - 4, Bangla Moiar, Dhaks - 1000, 01708-524007 &
Bargladasn. | mrtvieycto@omedl.com 01846-E53636 Bangtadesh.  mridevdk@omail com ni7teaResy B
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Annexure- C
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANGE COMPLIANCE tor the year ended 3oth June 2024

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/a0,
dated 3June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Complionce status

1 Boord of Directors:

1N Sizeof the Board of Directors: The number of the Board members of the J
eompany shall not be less than 5 {five) and mare than 20 (hwenty) i

1(2) Independent Directars All eompanies shall hove effective representation of

independent directars on their Boards, so that the Board, as a group,
includes core compatencies considered relevant in the context of edch
campany: for this purpose, the companies shall comply with the following -

1{2)a) At laast one fifth [1/5) of the total number of Directors in tha compony's There are 2 Indapandant
Board sholl be Indepandent Dirsctors A Directors omong the ¥
dirsctors in the Board.
1{2)(b)1]  Independent Directer daes not hold any share or holds less than 1% J
shiares of the total paid-up shares of the company
1{2)(B)H) Independen? Dirsctor or his family members ate not cannected with the. The Independent Directors
company's any sponser or Director or nominated Director or Shareholder i have declared their
of the company ar any of its assaciates, dster concarns, subsidiaries and compliances
parents or halding enfitiss wha holds 1% ar more shares ]
1{2)ib)ill])  Indepsndent Dirsator has not been an sxscutive of the company in mmediately J
preceding 2 (two) financial years -do-
1{2)(k)(iv)  Indepandent Director doas nat have any ather relatianship, whethar | pecuniary. J
ar otherwiss, with the company ar its subsidiary/associated companies o ~de
1{2)(b)(v) Independan Directar is not a member or TREC holder, Director or officer of ony Stock Exchonge o ~dia-
1{2)(b)(vl) Indepandent Dirsctor is not a sharsholder, Director sxcepting Indepandent Dirsstor or officer )
oF aty member o TREC holder of Stack Exchéinge or orl Intemedicry of the copital marks! i —do-

1{2)(k)vi) Independent Director is not a parfner/executive or wos not a partner/exeautive
during the preceding 3 (three] years of any statutory audit firm or gudit fim 3 ~dg-
angaged in internal oudit services or audit firm canducting special cudit or
professianal verfifying complionce of this Code

1(2)(b)(will) Indepentent Dirsotar shall not be on Independsnt Director in mora than 5 (five] isted componies v , ~do-
1{2){b){ix) Independent Directar has not been comicted by o court of compatent jurisdietion
o= a defaulterin payment of any loon/advance to a bonk or a Nen-Bank i ~da-
Financial Institution (NEF1) .
H{2)(B)x)  Indapendent Dirsetor has not been canvicted for a criminal offence involving mord furptude o/ —do-
1{2)(e) The Indepandant Directar(s) shall be appointed by the Boord of Diractors and
approved by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting, el
1(2)d)  The Post of Independent Dirsctor(s) cannat rsmain vacant for mars than %0 (ninety) doys Hot applieabls

1{2)e) The tenure of office of an Independent Diractorshall ba for o pariod of 3 (thres) years,
which moy be extended for 1 (one] term only

1(3) Qualification of Independent Direstor (ID)

1{3)a) Indepandent Dirctor shall be a knowledgeabla individual with integrity who i obla to
snsure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws ond A
ean make meaningful cantribution to the business

13)(b]  Independent Diractor shall have fallowing qualifications: ' !

T(3)b){I]  Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unligted company
having minimum poid-up copital of Tk, 100.00 millien or any listed company WV
or a member of any national or intermational chamber of commerce or business assaeiation

13)b)il)  Corporate Leader who s or was o top level executive not lower than Chief Exeutive
Officer or Managing Birector ar Deputy Managing Director or Chist Financial OHiser
‘o Head of Finance or Accounts er Company Secrefary or Heod of Infemal Audit and ot appllcable
Campliance or Head of Legal Service ar o candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted
company having minimum paid up copital of Tk. 100.00 million ot of a hsted company.

1{3)ib)ii)  Former officiol of gavarnment o stotutory ar autonomous or requiatory body in fhe pasitian,
not below 5th Grade of the nafional pay scale, who hos ot lsost educetional background of Nat applicable
bochelor degree in 2eonomics or commerce or business or low

20 .



Condition

Ho,
T(3)ie]lw)

1(3)(b)v)

1(3)e)
1(3)(d]

1(4)
1{4)(=)

1(4)(6)

T(4)(e)
1))

14}

1(5)
1s)(1)
1(5)(i)
1(5)0)
1(5)v)
(5]
1(3)vi)

1(8)0vil)
1(5 ) vt

1(5)ix)

1(5)(x)
1(5)0x)

1(5)x0)
(i)

1(5){xv)

Annexure- C

Mot
|Complied ' Complled

University Taocher who has sducational backgraund In Economics or Commerce
or Business Studies or Law

Professional who is or wos on advocate practicing at leastin the High Court Division
of Bangladesh Suprame Court or o Chortered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accauntant or Chartered Fnancial Anolyst or Charered Certified Acsountont or
Cerfified Public Accountant or Chartersd Manogemait Accountant er Chartersd
Secrefary or equivolent qualification

The Independent Diractorshall hove of lecst 10 {ren) years of experiences in any mentloned fiald
I special cases, the above qualificalions or experisnces may be relared subjsct
to prior approvol of the Commission

Duolty of Chairperson of the Boord of Diectors and Manoging Dirscter or Chigf Execitive Dificer
The positions of the Chairpersan of the Board and the MD and/or CEQ of the
company shall be filled by diffarant individuals.

The MD andfor CEO of a listed company shall nat hald the same position
inanpther listed company

The Chairpersen of tha Board shall be elected fram among the nos-executiva diactars of the company
The Board shall elearly define regpective roles and rssporsibilities of the Chairpsrson
ond the MD and or CEO

In the cbssnce of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect
orie of themselves from non-sxecutive diractors as Chairperson for that particulor
Board's mesting, the reason of obsence of the regular Chairpersan shall be duly
recorded In the minutes '

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders shall Include the following:

An industry outlosk and possible future developments In the industry
Segment-wise or product-wise performance

Risks and concerns

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Protit Margin and Net Profit Margin
Discussion on continutty of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss:

Basis for reloted party transoctions- a statement of all related party transactions
should be disclosed in the annual mport

Utilizatian of proceeds from public issues, nghts issues and for thraugh any cthers. instruments
An explanatisn if the financial results deteriorate after the compdny goes far Initial
Public Offering (PO}, Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing efc.
An sxplanation an any significant variancs cecurs between Quartery Financial
parfarmance and Annual Financial Statements

A statemient of mmuneration paid ta the Directors including Independent Directors
A statement that the financiol statements prepared by the management of fhe lssuer company
present faily its state of offais, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes n sgulty
Astotement thot the proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintoined
A stutement that appropriote accounting policies have been consiatently applied in
preparation of the finanoial siatements and that the accounting estimates are based
on reosonable and prudent judgement

A statement that hismational Acecunting Standard (|45] intamaticial Financial Reporiing Standards
(IFRS), os applicable in Bangiodash, have been followed in preparation of the financiol
statemerts and any departure there fram has besn adequately disclosed.

Compliance status

= = e ala, d

<. o= = =

Explanation for
non-campliance
with the condllion

Mot opplicable

ot opplicable

Mot Applisable

Ministry of Commerce,
Gewt, of the Pacple's Republic
of Bur:gfadesh has issued

an order allowing
Ms, Rukhmila Zaman to act
as the Managing Director
of Aramit PLC and its:
ossociate companies
Aramit Cement PLC

Not Applicable

Mot Applicable

Hot Applicable
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1(5)(xv)

1(5)(xvi)

1 (5 )wi)

15 )uvi)
1(5)xix)

1(3)()
1(5) {0t}

18] (i)
1(5){=x i)

1(8)xei)a)
1 (5 ooxii)(b}

15N st )
1 {5t
115)(x0v]

1 ({5} xiv) ()
1{S)leiv)b)
1(5)aiv](e)
T8}
1(5)poevia)
1(5)fexv)fl)

1(5)v)le)

1(8)evlid)

1 (50s)(e)
1 (5Kl

1{S)enviigl
1(5)fexvl)

1[5} (xevil)

Annexure- C

& statemnent that the system of internal control is sound in design and has
been =Hectively implemented and monitared.

A statement that minarity shareholders hove been protected from abusive actions
by, or in the intarest of, contralling shareholders acting either directly o indirectly
and have effective meansof redress

A statement that thers s no signifisant doubt upon the issuer company's ability 1o
continue as a going concam. If the issusr company is not considered to be o
going concern, the fact along with recsens thereof should be disclosed

An explanation that significant deviations from the lost year's aperating results of the
isauer compony shall be highliahted and the reasens thereof should be explained

A statement where key operating and financial data of ot leost precading 5 (five)
years shall be summarized

An explanation onthe reosons for na declaration of Dvidend for the yaar
Board's statement to the elfect that no Interim dividend (bonus share/stock
dividend) hos been/shall be declarad

The total number of Board mesetings held during the year and attendance by
=ach Dirsetar shall be disslosed

& report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the number of shares (along
with name wise details where stated below) held by:-
Parent/Subsidiary/ Associated Campanies and other refated porties {name wise details)
Directors, Chief Exscutive Officer. Company Secretary, Chisf Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and their-spouses and minor children (name wise details)
Exsoufivas

Shareholders holding ten perent (10 ar mare voting inferest in the company (name wise details)
Incase of the appeintment /reappaintment of a Director, a disclosure on the:
follawing Infarmation to the sharehalders—

a brief resume of the Director

natura of his/har expertise in spacific functiondl oreas

rames of companies in which the person alss holds the Directorship and the -
membership of commiftees of the Board

A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO,/MD presenting detalled
analysis of the company's pesition and sperations aldng with a brief dissussion of
changes in the financial statements, among others, facusing on:

Accounting policies and estimation for pfepuruﬂon of financial statements
Changes In aceounting policiss and estimation, if any, desenbing the sffect on financial
performanice/results and financiol pusition, cash flows in absalute figure for such changes
Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance
rasults and financial position, cosh flaws for current finansial year with iImmediate
precading five years explaining reasons thersof

Compare such finaneial performance or results and finaneial posttian as wall

cas cash Hows with the peer industry scenario

Briefly explain the financial and econemic ssenario of the country and the globe
Risks and concerns issues related fo the financial statements, explaining such risk

-and eoncems mitigation plan of the company

Future plan/projection florecast for company's operation, pedformance and financial
posifion, with ustification, Le., ootual pasition shall be explained to the sharsholders in the next AGH
Declaration/Cerification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board os raquired under
condition no. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A

The repart as wall as certificate regarding complianca of conditions of this Cade

shall be disclosed as per Annexure-8 and dnnenure-C

Compliance stalus

Complied

Mot
Camplied .

Explanation for
non<complionce
with the condition

Not Applicable
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Compliance status Explanation for

()24

H “ non-compllanca
with the condition

1{é) Meetings of the Board of Directors:
The compary shall coniduet ite Board meetings dnd record the minutes of the mestings
os wall oz keep requirsd books ond records [n line with the provisions of the relevant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered v/
Secretaries of Banglodesh [ICSE) in s for os those standards ars not inconsstent
with any candition of this Cods, I |
1{7) Code of Condust for the Chaiperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer
1(7)la)  The Board shall lay down o code of conduct, based on the recammandatian of the
‘Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee (NRC) ot condition no. & for the Chairparson v
«of Board, other Boord members and Chief Execiitive Officar of the company
1(7)(ks) The Code of Conduct os determined by the NRC shall be posted on the company
website which shall include: prudent cenduct and behavior, eonfidentiality, conflict: i
of interest, compliance with laws, rules and regulations, prohibition of insider trading,
relationship with enviranment, employses, customers and suppliers, indspendency.
2 Governance of Board of Directars of Subsidiory Company |
2 {a| Provisions relating to the compesition of the Board of the holding company shallbe
muade applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company
2 (b) At lsast 1 [one) independent directoron the Board of fhie holding company shall be
a director on the Board of the subsidiary company | .
2{e) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for
reiew at the following Beard mesting of the helding company
2 (d) The minutes of the respective Board mesting of the hu!dlng company shall sh:zﬁ:l '
that they have raviewad the offairs of tha subsdiary company also | het Applicable
21(s) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial statements,
in particulor the investmants mode by the subsidiary compary
5 Managirg Director (MO or Chief Execttive Officer (CEC), Chisf Financisl Officef{ CFO), |
Head of Intarnal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary {CS]
5 (1)) Appaintment: The Boord shall appoint o Manoging Director (MD) or Chisf Exscutive.
Ctficar[CED), o Compony Searetary (C5), a Chief Financial Officar (CFO) and o v
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
3((b]  The posttions of the Managing Directar (MD) or Chisf Executive Officer (CEQ),
Company Secratary (CS), Chisf Financial Officer (CFO] and Head of Intermal
Audit and Complianca (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals

ANNUAL RFPOR

Not Applicable
Not Applicable-

Net Applicable

Not Applicable

; - The Company Secretaty Mr. Sped
5 (1)) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hald any executive’ Famnzzamon, FOMA pedfomi in bt
positian in any other campany of the same lime i Aromit AT & Aremk Cemant PLC
{Two leted company) of tha same fime .
3(1)(d) The Board shall cleory define respective roles, responsibiities and dutiss of the J
CFO, the HIAC and the ©S
3 {1} The MO or CED, £S, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from thair position without Not Applicable
approval of the Basrd as well os immediate dissmination to the Commissizn and sock esd'nngs{s]
3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Mestings
The ME/CEQ, CS, CFO dnd HIAC of the company shal| aftend the meetings of the Board,
provided that the CS, CFD and for the HIAC shall not attend such part of a masting y
of the Board which involves cansideration of an agands item relating 1o thelr personal matéers |
313) Dufies of Managing Directar (MO} o1 Chiaf Executive Officer [CED) m:lt‘«hlﬁfﬁmulﬁfﬂmr{cm]
3(5){a)  The MD or CEO and CFO sholl certify ta the Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that o the best of their knowledge and belief;
3(5)(alli) these statements do not contain any matenally urtrue statement ar omit.any
‘material fact or contain statements that might be misleading
5(5)(a)(il] these stotements togather present atrue and fairview of the company's affairs and
are in compliance with exsling occounting standards and opplicable laws
5 (35)(k) The MD or CES and CFO shall alss certify that there are, ta the best of knowledge
and beliel, no transachions entered into by the company diring the ysar whichare.
fraudulent, flagal ot in viclotion of the code of condust for the company's Board or its mambers

-

b
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Condition ) Explanation for
e . =l nan-campliance
= ; e with the condition
3 (3)e) The certification of the MD or CEC and CFO shall be disclossd in the Annual Report y
4 Baard of Directors’ Committes
For ensurng good governance in the company, fhe Bodrd shall have of [east following sub-committess:.
4 (i) Audit Committes o
4 (i Nomination and Ramuneration Committes i
5 Audit Committee
5{1) Raspansibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)fal The eompany shall have an Audit Cammittes as a sub-committes of the Board 4/

51k} The Audit Committes shall assist the Bourd in ensuring that the finonial statements
reflact frue.and fair view of the state of affaire of the company ond in snsuring a0~
good monitoring system within the businass

S5()e) The Audit Committes shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly sat forth in writing ¥

5(2) Censtitution of the Audit Committes

5(2){a)  The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3 (three| members ¥

5{2){b) The Boord of Ditectors shall appaint members of the Audit Committee who shall be
Dirsctors of the company and shall include at least 1{one) Indspandent Director W

5{2)l<) Al members of the Audit Committes should be "financially liferate” and at least
I {one] member shall hove acesurting or relsted financicl menagement bockaround
and 10 (ten] years of such experiance;
The term “finoncially lterate” mecne the ability 1o read and understond the financial
statements like statement of financial pesition, statement of cemprehensive incoms,
statement of changes in equity and cash flaws statement and a persan will be considered A
fo have accounting or related financial managemeant expertise | he or she possassas
prafassional qualificotion or Accounting /Finance groduate with of least 10 (ten]
years of corporate managemsnt/professional experiences.

5{2)(d)  When the term of service of any Commitiee member expires or there i ory circumstance
‘causing any Committes member to be unable 1o hold office before expiration of the fem
of service; thus making the number of the Committee members fo be lawer than the Nt Applicable
prescribed number of 3 (thres| persons, the Board shall appaint the new Commites
member ta fill up the vasancy immediately or nat later than 1 (ane) month from the date of
yasaney in the Committes fo ensure cantinuty of the performanca of wark of the Audit Commitiee

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall oct as the secretary of the Committes )
S{z2)(n The quonim of the Audit Camritiee meeting shall not congine without of lexs 1 jone| Indeperdent Diratee. o/
5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee
5{3)la)  The Board of Directors shall select 1 (ans) member of the Audit Cammittes to be:
Chairparson of the Audit Committes, wha shall be an Independent Diracter '
51{5)(k) In the absense of the Chairperson of the Audit Committes, the remaining members
may alact one of themselvas as Chalrparson for that particular meating, in that case Not Applicable

there shall be no problem of canstituting o quorum as required under canditien Na. S{4)(k]
and the regsan of ohisnce of the regulor Chairpersan shall be duly recorded in the minutes
5{3)(c]  Chairpersan of the Audit Committes shall remain presant in the Annual Generol Meeting
[43M].Provided that In absence of Chalrpersan of the Audit Committes, any ather
member from the Audit Committes shall be selected to be present in the annual.
general meeting(AGM) and reasen for absence of the Chairpersen of the Audit
Committes shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM
5(4) Meeting of the Audit Commiftes
S{d)la)  The Audit Committes shall condust ot least s four meetings in o financial year:
Provided that any smergsncy mesting In addifion fo regular mesting moy be
convenad at the request of any one of the members of the Cammittee ¥
5{4)b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committas shall ba constituted in presence of
sither two members or twa third of the members of the Audit Committes, whichever is W
higher, where presence of an independent director is o must
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5(5)
5{5){a}

5(5)(b)
5(5)(e)

5{5)(d)
5(s)ie)
5 {5)(F)
5(5)al
5(5){h)
5(5)0)
5(5)0)
5 (5)(k}
5(5(1)
5(5)m)
5 (8]
5{e)lalfi)

5 (8}al(in

Annexure- C

Role of Audit Commiffes

The Audit Commitiee shall -

oversee the financial reparting pracess

monitor choice of accounting policies and principles

monitar Infernal Control Risk monagement process to ensure that it ls adequataly |
resaurced, including approyal of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and.
review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report

‘overses hiring and perfarmance of extermal auditors

hold mﬁa#mg with the axtemal uraiuful-nryub:ltbm Far review of the-onnual financial |

statements before submission to the Board for approval of adoption |

review along with the management, the annual financial statements before
submission fo the Baard tor opproval

review along with the management, the quarterly and half pearly financial statements |
before submission fo the Board for approval

review the adequacy of internal audit function

review the Manogement's Diseussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Arnual Report I
review statemant of all relatad party transactions submitted by the monagement
review Management Letters of Letter of Intemal Control weaknsss lsued by statulory auditors, |

‘overses the determination of audit fees based on scope and mognitude, leval of axpertise |

deployed and fime required for effective audit ond evaluate the performance of extemsl ouditors

oversea whether the proceeds raised fhrough nitial Public Gffering (IFO) or Repsot fublic |

Offering [RPO] of Rights Share Offer hove baan utilizad as par fhe purpases stated n |
relavant offer documant or prospectus approved by the Commission |
Reporting of the Audit Committes

‘Reporting ta the Board of Ditectors

The Audit Cammittee shall repart on its activities to the Board of Directors
The Audit Cammittee dhall immadiately raport to the Baard on the follawing findings, 1f sop

5 (&){allil{a) repert on conflicts of interests o the Board of Directors

5 (8)(olli)b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity ar material defect identified in the

internal audit and complionce process arin the financial statemeants

5 () (allii}lc) -suspected infingement of lows. regulatory compliances ineluding securities reloted laws, I

rules and regulations |

5 (8)(ol(ilNd) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to)

5 (8l(b].

517)

&
&(1)
4 (Nla)

the Board immediataly

Reporting to the Authorities:

If the Audit Committes has reported 1o the Board about anything which has material
impact on the financial condition and resulfs of speration and has discussed with the |

‘Board and the managemant that any rmectification s necessary and if the Audit Committes
Hinds that such rectification has been wsreasonably ignored, the Audit Committes shall i

repart such finding fo the Commission, upon reparfing of such matters fo the Board for |

hree times or completion of a periad of & (six] months from the date of fist reporting 1@'

the Board, whichever is sarliar [
Reporting to the Shoreholders and General Investors

Report on activilies carried out by fhie Audit Commities, including any repert made fo the
Board under condition Ne. 5(8)(a](ii]) above during the year, shall be signed by the |
Chairparsen of the Audit Committes and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) |
Respansibility ta the Board of Directars

The company shall havs o Nemination and Remuneration Committes (NRC] os o |
sub-committes of the Board

Compliance stotus

IR S

<, Al Sl = <, < <

Explanation for

nan-compliance
with the conditlon

Not Applicable

No repartoble canfliot of

Mo such matters arase
during the year.

-da-

-dq-

~do-

The Audit Committes
Report is disclosed in the
annual report and signed
by the Chaiman of the
said commitias.

interast arcsa during the year.
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Annexure- C

Complioncs status |

The MRC sholl ossist the Boord In formulation of the nomination eriterio or policy for

detemining qualiications, positive atiributes, experiences and Independence of directors
and top level executive as well asa policy for formal process of cansidering
ramuneration of directors, top level exscutive

The Terms of Refersnae (ToR] of the NRC shall be cleatly set forh in writing coveting
the areds stated at the eandition No. &{5)(kb)

Canstitution of the NRC

The Commitiee shall comprise of at laast three members including anindepandant dirsctor
All members af the Commitee shall be non-executive dirsctors

Members of the Committes shall be nominated and appointed by the Baard
The Board hall have autharty 1o remove and appeint any member of the Committes
In case of death, resignation; disquulification; ar removal of any member of the Committes
or In any other coses of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy withinlB0D
(one hundred eighty) days of cccuming such vacancy In the Committes

The Chairpersan of the Committes may appoint or ca-apt any extemal expert and for
membeds) of statf o the Committes as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the
Chaiperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or members)
of staft shall be required or valuable for the Committee

The company secrstary shall gt gs the sacretary of the Committes

Thee quorum of fhe NRC mesting shall nat constitute without at least an Indapendant Director
No member of the NRC shall receive, sither direclly ar indirectly, any remunemtion
for ony odvisory or consultancy role or otherwiss, other thon Director's fees or
honorarium from the company

Chairperson of the NRC

The Board of Directors shall salsct | {one) mamber of the NRC to be Chaitperon of the
Committes, who shall be an Independent Dirsctor

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining membérs may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular mesting, the renson of abssnce of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes,

Chairpersan of the NRC shall attand the annual general mesting (ABM] to answar the
queries of the shareholders.

Provided that in obsence of Chairparson of the NRC, any other mamber from the
NRC shall be salacted to be present in the dnnual general masting[ASM] for
answering the sharsholder's quaries and reason for abisence of the Chairperson
of the NRC shall be recorded |n the minutes of the AGM.

Meating of the NRC

Tha NRE shall conduet at lsast ane meeting in o findncial yeor

The Chairpersan of the NRC may convene any smergensy mesting upon request
by any member of tha NRC

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be coretituted in presence of sither two
members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichsver is higher, where
presence of an Independent directar is must, as required under condition no. & (2)(h)
The procaedings of 20ch meeting of the NRC shall duly be recordad In the minutes
and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next mesting of the NRC

Role of the NRC

NREC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to
the shareholders

MRC shall averses, among othets, the following matters and make repart with
recommendation to the Boord:

formulating the criterin for determining qualifications, posifive atributes and
independence of a directar and recommend a palicy 1o the Board, relating ta the
remuneration of the directars, top lavel exacutive, considaring the following:

T L R

Explanafion for
non-complionces
with thuo zendition

Not applicable

Not applicable

Neét applicable
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Conditian ‘Complionce statis Explanation for .
Ne: Titla | T L toutReimpmte %

. Camg fid Camp fisd Mﬂi’h‘_ eonﬂtlion ~3

6 (S){B){1){a) the level and composition of remuneration Is reasonable and sufficient ta attroct, J =

retain and motivate suitoble directors to nin the company successfully
6 (5)(b){1)(b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is claor ond meets appropriate

' exparience, ethnicity, educational backgreund and nationality ¥l
6 (5)(b](iii) identifying persans who are qualified to become directors ond wha may be

perfarmance benchmarks W =
& (5][b){i}{<) remunsration ta direciors, top level exscutive involves  balance between fixed -~
and Incentive pay reflecting short and long-term parfarmance cbjectives appropriate W —
1o the working of the company and its goals ==
& (5){b)(5) devising a policy on Board's diversity faking infe consideration age, gender, —
appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid i _,_
down, and recommend their appelrtment and remaval to the Board
6(SHb))  farmulating the criteria far evaluation of performanice of independsnt directors drd the Board i
& (5)(b)lv) identifying the company's needs for employees at diffarent lavels and determine
their selection, transfer or replacement and promation eriteria. v
6 (5)(b][vi) developing, recommending and reviswing anrually the compary's human
rescurces and fraining policies v
&(5)c) The company shall disclose the nemination and remuneration palicy and the evaluation
eriteries and activities of NRC during the year ot o glance in Hs annual report v
T ‘External or Statutory Auditors |
70 The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to | The Statutory Auditors have
perform the following services of the company, namely:- v declared their complionees.
7 () appraisal or valuetion sarvices or faimess opinions: A ~do-
7.(n) financial information systems design and Implementation i ~do-
7 (i) bock-keeping or other services related to the occounting recards or financial statements . 4/ ~do-
7 (Wiv) broker-dealer services o ~do-~
7 {Tjiv) “actudrial services i ~da-
7 (1)1} internal oudit services or special oudit services i ~do-
7()vil)  anyservics thot the Audit Committee determines v ~do-
7 (will)  audit orcerification services on compliance of corporate governance as
required under condition no. 21} _ i ~do-
7 (M) any other service that creates confliot of interest ¥ ~do-
712 Mo partner or employees of the extemal audit fims shall passess any share of the
company they audit af least during the tenure of thelr audit assignment of that company; i ~do-
his or het family members ako shall not hold any shares in the said company
7(3) Represertative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the Share holders
Maeting (Annual General Meeting or Extracrdinary General Meating) to answer W ~do~
the- queries of the shareholders
k| Maintaining @ website by the Company
8() The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock axchange
8(2) The company shall keop the website functionel from the dete of listing o
813 The company shall make availoble the detailed disclosures.on its website as required J
under the lisfing regulations of the concemed stock exchangel(s)
2 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
20 The company shall ebtain a certifieate from a practicing Professional Accountant or

Secretary {Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartersd
Sacrstary) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding
«cempliance of conditions of Corperate Governance Code of the Commission and such
cerificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Repsrt

Explonation:‘Chartered Accountont” means Chartered Acoountart as dafined In the Banglodash
Chartored Accountants Order, 1973 (President’s Order No. 2 of 1973} "Cost and Management
Accowntart” means Cost and Management Accaurtant as defined in the Cost and Management
Accountants Ordinance, 1977 (Ordinance No. Ll of 1977); “Chartered Secretory” means
Chartered Sacretary as defined in the(Chartered Secrataries Act, 2010)

2(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate J
Goverance Code shall be appointed by the sharzholders in the annual general meeting
9 (5) The directors of the company shall stets, in accordanee with the Annexure-C ottachad,

in the directors’ report whather the company hos complied with these conditions or not o
W e e  ——————— e ] 77




DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

Preamble

This policy is being adopted in compliance with Banglodesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Directive No.
BSEC /CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated January 14, 2021. According to Clause No. 1 of the aforesaid Directive, the Company
{APLC) s required to formulate and disclose its Dividend Distribution Poliey in its annual report and website. Accordingly,
the Board of Directers of the Company ('the Board') hos approved this Dividend Distribution Policy for the Company of its
meeting held on 15th November, 2023.

Objective

The objective of this policy Is to ensure a regular dividend income for the shareholders and long term capital appreciation
for all stakeholders of the Company and to strike the right balance between the quantum of dividend and amount of profits
to be retained in the business for future requirements. The Board of Directors will refer to the policy while
declaring /recommending dividends on behalf of the Company. Through this policy, the Company would endeaver to
maintain a consistent approach to dividend pay-out plans but various factors having impact an the profits and operations
of the Company will be required to be considered before recommending / declaring dividends.

The Company operates In the high potentiol and fasi growing business segmeni which offers huge investment
opportunities. Therefore, the retention of surplus funds for future growth will override considerations of retuming cash to
the sharsholders. In case in future, the Company generates profit and decides to pay dividend to its sharsholders, in this
conlext, it is important to provide clarity on dividend pay-out philosophy of the Company.

Philosophy

The philosophy of the Company is to maximize the shareholders’ wealth in the Company through various means. The
Company believes that driving growth creates maximum shareholder value. Thus, the Company would first utilize its profits
for working capital requirements, capital expenditure to meet expansion needs, reducing debt from its books of accounts,
earmarking reserves for growth opportunities and thereafter disiribute the surplus profits in the form of dividend to the

shareholders.

Dividend

Dividend means distribution of profits sarned in the current year or earlier years, by the Company, to its sharsholders in
proportion to the amount paid-up on shares held by them. A Company can either declare dividend during the year, which Is
called interim dividend, or can declare dividend after the end of financial year, which is called final dividend.

Interim dividend can be declared by the Board of Directors during the financial year by passing a resolution at Its meeting.
Final dividend is recommended by the Board of Directors for approval by the sharsholders at the annual general mesting.
This policy applies to declaration of interim dividend and recommendation of final dividend by the Board:

» nodivided shall be paid other than out of prafits of the year or accumulated profits of earlier financial years or any
other undistributed profits
the shareholders whe shall be entitled to such dividend, if recommended
the decision about recommending or not recommending dividend and entitlement for such dividend, if recommended,
shall be taken after considering the interim dividend already disiributed and cannet be changed prior to holding of
the annual general meeting

» nodividend shall be declared out of the capital reserve account or the revaluation reserve aecount or any unrealized
gain or out of profit earned prior fo the incorporation of the company, if any, or through reducing paid-up capital or
through doing anything so that the post dividend retained earnings become negative or a debit balance

The Board if deemed fit may capitalize the profits of the company by Issuing fully paid-up bonus shares. Provided that in
case of declaration of stock dividend for the year, the company shall consider the implication of Income Tax to determine
the proportion of Cash and Stock or Bonus. The bonus shares shall be recommended out of accumulated profit or share
premium and shall explain the reason for recommending stock dividend and utilization of such retained amount os capital
{stock dividend) shall be disclosed in the annual repart. The bonus shares shall be issued having justified reasons including




the company's BMRE (Balancing, Modemization, Rehabilitation and Expansion) or any of its components. The Company shall
disclose the following while disseminating Price Sensitive Information in this regard:

a) the reasons for declaration of bonus shares and utilization of such retained amount as capital;
b) the bonus shares is declared out of accumulated profit or share premium;

e] the bonus shares is not declared from capital reserve or reveluation reserve or ary unrealized gain or out of profit
earned prior to incorporation of the compony or through reducing paid up capital or through doing anything so that the
post-dividend retained samings become negative or a debit balance.

The Company shall follow the guidelines/steps time to time prescribed by the regulators while recommending stock
dividend.

Dividend Decision

Dividend for the year shall be decided by the Board of Directors caonsidering various statutory requirements, financial
performance of the company and internal and external factors enumerated below.

a) Internal facters
« Current year's profits and future outlook for the Company and the industry
« Liguidity position of the Company
= Investment plans
- Working capital requirements
- Past dividend pay-out trends of the Company
« Rate of growth in net profits and turnover during the preceding three financial years
« Likelihood of erystallization of any of Campany's confingent liabilities
« Such other parameters as may be considered appropriate by the Board of Directars from fime to time

b) External factors
« Prevailing legal requirements, regulatory conditions or restrictions laid down under the Applicable Laws including
tax laws;
- Dividend pay-out ratios of companies in the same industry.
The Board may decide not to recammend/ pay any Dividend during a financial year in the following circumstances:
» In the event of loss or inadequacy of profit;
« Where Company needs to conserve its profits/ surplus funds for business plans and other exigencies;
« Non avallability of surplus cash and liquid funds;
« Such other circumstances where Board is of the opinion to not declare/ pay any Dividend.

Utilization of retained earnings
Subject fo applicable regulations, the Company's retained earnings sholl be applied for:

- Business expansion and up-gradation - Expansion and modernization of infrastructure tocilities, product
development, market expansion, business promotion and related activities;

« Payment of Dividend;

« lssue of Bonus shares;

« Invesimenis and new business opportunities;

» Meeting financial emergencies and other contingencies;
« Any other purpose as may be deem proper by the Board.

Payment of Dividend

The Company shall pay off the annual er final dividend to the entitled shareholders within 30 (thirty) days of approval. The
Interim dividend shall pay off within 30 (thirty) days from Record Date.

b
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Cash dividend shall be distributed in the following manner and procedures:
+ An amount equivalent to the declared cash dividend payable for the concerned year shall be kept in a separate
bank account within 10 (ten) days of declaration of cash dividend by the Board;

+ The Company shall pay off cash dividend directly to the bank account of the entitled shareholders, as per CDS
database on record date, through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network (BEFTN) or issuance of dividend
warrant;

+ Upon receiving the claim on cash dividend from a stock broker or a merchant banker or a portfolio manager for the
margin client or customer wheo has debit balance or margin loan, or as per intention of the client of stock broker or
merchant banker or portfolio manager, the Company shall pay off such cash dividend to the Consolidated
Customers’ Bank Account (CCBA) of the stock broker or to the separate bank account of the merchant banker or
partfalio manager through BEFTN;

« In case of non-availability of bank account information ar if not possible to distribute cash dividend through BEFTN,
the Company shall issue dividend warrant and shall send it by post to the registered address of the shareholders;

» The Company sholl pay off cosh dividend to non-resident shareholders or foreign portfolic investor through the
security custodian in compliance with the rules or regulations in this regard;

- The Company after disbursement of cash dividend shall send through email a dividend notices to the shareholder
containing the bank detalls, date of transfer, applicable tax deducted at saurce, net dividend amount ete.

« Stock dividend shall be directly credited to the BO account of the entitled shareholders as per CDS database on
record date within 30 (thirty) days of approval subject to clearance of the Securifies ond exchange Commission,
Stock exchange(s) and the Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL).

The Company shall follow the provisions of afurFamI fenfebst (Taaes) afedrami, 2003 for issuance of bonus shares.

The Company shall maintain a Suspense BO Account for undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares and the
Suspense BO Accouni shall be held under Block Module. Any corporate benefit in terms of shares accrued on such
undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares shall be credited to the Suspense BO Account.

The Company shall, upon réceiving application from the shareholders and after proper verification of identity and
entitlement, credit the bonus shares lying with the Suspense BO Account to the BO account ot the shareholder, within 15
(fiffeen) days of recelving application with an intimation to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission [BSEC)
and Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chitiagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE].

Any voting rights on such undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares shall remain suspended till the rightful
ownership claim of the sharehalders is established.

Unclaimed or unpaid cash dividend and stock dividend

The Company shall not forfait any unclaimed cash dividend or stock dividend 1ill the claim becomes barred by the taw of
land in force.

Disclosures

The Company shall maintain detoiled information of unpaid or unclaimed cash dividend and rationale thereof, as per BO
occount (number-wise ar name-wise or folio number-wise) of the shareholders, and shall also disclose the summary of
oforesaid information in the annual report and shall also report in the statements of financial position.

The Company shall place this policy on its website and shall also disclose the same in its Annual Report.

Dividend distribution compliance report
The Company shall submit a dividend distribution compliance report to BSEC, DSE & CSE in the prescribed format issued
by the regulator{s) within the stipulated time of completion of dividend distribution to the entitled sharehalders.

Classes of shares

As on the date of this Policy, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company consist of only Equity Shares of
face value of Tk. 10/- each. There is no other closs of shares.

Review and amendment of policy
This Policy shall be subject to periodical review by the Board.



Annexure- D

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

THE COMPANY'S POSITION AND OPERATIONS

Aramit PLC has been a market leader in the building construction material industry. It has been working efficiently
to be a key contributor to the overall development of the country. The key financial performance measures of the
company for the year 2023-2024 are presented below:

JulyZ3-June2d July2idune22 § July20-Jupe?t | Julyl9dunei0 § Julyi8-Juneld
Particulars 12 Monthe 12 Manths 12 Manths 12 Months 12 Months
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Restated Restofad
Profit before Income Tax 15,890,973 32,091,541 45588454 8312560  27,24254 23418955
Provision for Income Tox - : .
Current Income Tax ’ (6977,205) || (8,042,224) | (9,094,019) | (16960,406) (6810929) | (7691920
Deterred Tox Income/(Expenses) 2,599,768 ‘ 25,539 ‘ 3,028,941 1,788,038 [278,264) 4,105,507 .
(3,377,527) {8,018.485) {16,065,078) (15,172,368) (7,089,193} (3,786,413)
Net Profit affer ingome fox 12,515,446 24072856  495233% 46,140,201 20155321 19,652,540
Prior Yoar Adjustment 12,615,189 = < 3 - :
Realized goin frans. To Retained Eamings - - - - - 12,526,256
Profit Brought farward 278093286 269,020,430 249497055 233356852 24541845 305408725
Profit available for appropriation 277991543 293,003,086 299020429 279497053 265295166  3%7,347,52)
Final Cash Dividend 12,000,000 15,000,000  30,000000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000

Ur-dpproprioted profit carried forward  265991,543 278,003,286 269020429 249497055 235295166 507,367,521
277991543 295,093,286 299020429 279,497,055 245295166 337 347,521
Dividend payout ratio 9589 42.34 60.41 45.02 14886 152.81

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Parficulars 2023-24 202223 202122 2020-21 2019-20 201819
{12 Manths| (12 Manths) (12 Manths) {12 Manths) (12 Menths) 112 Manths)
Restatad Rostated

Net Profit after income fax 12,513,446 24,072,856 | 4952537 46,140,201 20,153,321 I 19,632,540
Eaming per shara (EPS| 209 401 | 8.25 7.9 | 336 527
Net Asset Value BI6575054 | 869626921 | 9I5A5000 961,647,106 ‘ 765,128,956 l 874,746,000
Net Asset Value per share 1361 144.94 | 152.28 160.27 | 127.29 | 14579
Net operating cash flow {21,873,631) 413204 | 3040892 34498166 = 74,400,754 | 45784085
Net operating cash flow per share (3.65) 569 | Gl 5.78 12.40 | 7.65

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

«  Appropriate accounting policies have been applied consistently in preparation of the financial statements and
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

*  No changes in accounting policies and estimation has been applied in the preparation of financial statements
for the year 2023-2024.

AL REPORT 202324
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FINANCIAL AND ECONOCMIC SCENARIO

* Economy of Bangladesh: Growing Everyday

Bangladesh is a developing country and its economy Is on a steering position for the last decade. It has been grow-
ing exponentially in all sectors. In the last decade, the country has recorded GDP growth rates above 7 percent due
to development of microcredit and garment industry.

The national economy can be divided into 15 different industries in a broader sense. Considering the industrial
contribution of different sectors, the manufacturing industry has been the significant and consistent contributor to
the economy. Along with the rise of the manufacturing industry, the construction industry has also been beneficial
to the economic development of the country. The construction material industry has been performing significantly
well in terms of growth and ability to maintain supply with the increased demand level inside the country as well as
the export volume.

In @ nutshell, it can be said that the national economy is weathering persistent global uncertainties relatively well.
Poverty has been reduced and it is expected fo continue. Growth remained resilient, aided recently by recovery in
exports and private investments. Inflation has decelerated with the aid from soft international commodity prices and
prudent macroeconomic management. Bangladesh's main export destinations is projected to improve, although
downside risks remain elevated. More is needed, including closing the inter-sectoral productivity gap through
increased resource mobility, easing the constraints on firm level productivity and increasing female labor force
participation in the formal sectors. In additien, poor infrastructure, inadequate energy supply, and inefficient finan-
cial intermediation cembined with high cost of doing business remain the key obstacles hindering the realization of
Bangladesh's vast economic potential.

* THE 21ST CENTURY GLOBAL ECONOMY

The last decade has been punctuoted by a series of broad-baosed economic crises and negative shocks, starting
with the glebal financial erisis of 2008-2009, followed by the Eurcpean sovereign debt erisis of 2010-2012 and the
glebal commodity price realignments of 2014-2016. As these crises and the persistent headwinds that accompanied
them subside, the world economy has strengthened, offering greater scope to reorient policy towards longer-term
issues that hold back progress along the economic, social and environmental dimensions of sustainable develop-
ment,

The world economy has strengthened as lingering fragilities related to the global financial erisis subside. In 2017,
global economic growth reached 3 per cent—the highest growth rate since 2011—and is expected teo remain steady
for the coming year. Laber market indicators continue to improve in a broad spectrum of countries, and roughly
two-thirds of countries worldwide experienced stronger growth in 2017 than in the previous year. At the global level,
global growth is forecast at 3.2 percent in 2019, picking up to 3.5 percent in 2020.

The improved global economic situation provides an opportunity for countries to focus policy towards longer-term
issues such os low carbon economic growth, reducing inequalities, economic diversification and eliminating
deep-rooted barriers that hinder development.

Trade volume groawth to fall to 2.4% in 2012 — down from 3.0% in 2018. Trade growth could then rebound to 3.0% in
2020; however, this is dependent on an easing of trade tensions. Trade growth in 2018 wos weighed down by several
factors, including new tariffs and retaliatory measures affecting widely-traded goods, weaker global economic

growth, and valatility in financial markets and tighter monetary conditions in developed countries, among others.
32 Consensus estimates have world GDP growth slowing from 2.9% in 2018 to 2.6% in both 2019 and 2020.

iy



While global economic indicators remain largely favorable, they do not tell the whole story. The Werld Economice Situation
and Prospects 2012 underscores that behind these numbers, one can discern a build-up in short-term risks that are threat-
ening global growth prospects. More fundamentally, the report raises concems over the sustainability of global economic
growth in the face of rising financial, social and envirenmental challenges. Global levels of public and private debt
continue to rise. Economic growth is often failing to reach the people who need it most. The essential transition towards
environmentally sustainable preduction and consumption is not happening fast encugh, and the impacts of climate
change are growing more widespread and severe.

RISKS AND CONCERNS
The management is keen to maneuver every possible opportunities to mitigate any risk that may be apparent. A brief

analysis of risks and concerns related to the financial statements is presented in the first portion of the Directors’' Report
for the year 2023-2024 for perusal by the shareholders.

FORECAST FOR THE COMPANY'S OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE

To sustain the market growth, we have been putting efforts to improve the overall performance of the company, The
financial highlights of the company also present the growth potential of the company. As the market expands along with
the increased demand and as a result, competitors are entering the market. Therefore, we have taken following steps to
contribute to the betterment of the company:

Alignment of production machinery
Improvement of product process and quality
Expansion of the distributor network and promotional activities

o.
b.
c.
d.

Fer aramit PLC,

ool Goe

Managing Director

Expansion of the sales force team

e

—
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

{

=
for the year ended 30 June 2024 o
Taka in Million o
30 June 2024 30 June 2023 —
Description =
Source of Funds ==
Revenue 24551 25438 |
Less: Bought in Material and Services | 10116 _ 169.48 =
Value Added 144.35 84.90 —
Add: Investment Ircome 0.15 0.02 =
Other Income 60.30 64.18 =
80.45 £4.20
Applied in the following ways. 204.80 149.10
Employess'
Salary, wages, gratulty and other benefits §2.62 87.59
Contribution fo WPP & WF 0.84 1.69
93,44 89.28
Government
Corporate Taxes 338 8.02
Customs Duty _ na || |l___on
‘Contribufion to the National Exchequer 358 876
Provider of Capital
Dividend 12.00 15.00
181.11 113.04
Retained By the Company
Pay for capital expenditure 1o replace existing assets,
to expond working capital end for growth
Depreciation s 11.9%
Retained profit 12.5) 24.07
23.69 36.06
204.80 149.10

M0 Salarles, wages, gratulty and olher benefils

& @ Conbibution to workess' piofil patticipation & wellaa funds
o Contnoution to the national exchequer

4 4 Dbividend

M & Depieciation & relained eamings

2023-24 - 2022-23

. 37



ELEMENTS OF TOTAL COST OF PRODUCTION

30 - June - 24 30 - June - 23
Taka in Million % Taka in Million L S
Imported row materials 85.10 55.42% 50.58 29.67%
Local row materials 91.73 328.18% 41.13 35.86%
Indirect materials 6.30 2.62% 4.52 2.65%
Depreciation 8.95 3.753% 9.54 5.60%
Salaries and allowances 32.72 15.62% 29.01 17.02%
Other 15.43 6.42% 15,70 @.21%
240,23 100.00% 170.47 100.00%

&= mported raw materials

Lo Local raw materials

2. |ndirect materials

& Depreciation

—  Salarles & allowances

. Others

2023-24

MANAGEMENT RATIOS

A. Management Ratios:
1 Current Ratio
2 Acid Ratio

B. Operating Ratios:
1 Cost of goods sold to turnover
2 Operating expenses to turnover

C. Profitability Ratios:
| Gross profit to turnover
Net profit before income tax 1o turnover
Net profit after income tax to turnover
Net profit after income tax to capital employed
Earnings per share
Dividend per share

e AL N N - S B

Dividend payout ratio

8§ Price earnings ratio

D. Activity ratios:

1 Inventory turnover ratio:
) 2  Inventory holding period
38 5 Net worth per share
,"" P

2022-23
30-June-24 30-June-23
3.42:1 3,650
2.261 2.48:1
B87.49% 83.90%
28.46% 27.99%
12.51% 16.10%
6. 47% 12.62%
5.10% P.46%
1.45% 2.63%
Tk. 2.09 4.01
Tk. 2.00 2.50
95.69% G2.34%
Times N.3s8 &7.94
Times 2.88 2.56
Days 200.87 70.80
Taka 136.10 144.99



REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Aramit PLC has an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Beard of Directors. The Audit Committee assists the Board of
Directors in ensurlng that the Financial Statements reflect true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company and In
ensuring a good monitoring system within the business. The committee is reporting to the Board of Directors on performance of
the responsiblilities clearly set forth by the Board of Directors.

Committee Members

The Audit Committee of the company conslsts of 3 (three) members Including 1 (one) Independent Director knowledgeable
about finance and organizational management. The Committee has been reconstituted in line with the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission’s notification on Corporate Governance as follows:

Mr. Mohammed Towhidul Anowar - Independent Director - Chairman of the Audit Committee
Mr. 5. M. Shah Alom - Member of BOD - Member of the Audit Committes
Mr. Md. Shariqul Anam - Member of BOD - Member of the Audit Committee

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.
The Committee has conudcted 4 (Four) meetings during the year.
Poriod Covered
Our review for this report Is limited to the aspects for the year ended 30 June 2024.
Major Responsibilities of the Audit Commitiee

The purpose, authority, composition, duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are delineated in its Charter, Some of
the major responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows:

» Review the annual, half-yearly and quarterly financial statements and other financial results and upon its satisfaction of the
review and recommend the same to the Board.

+ Review the adequacy and effectiveness of financial reporting process, internal control system, risk management, auditing
matters and the Company's processes for monitoring compliance with the laws and regulations and the Codes of Conduct.

« Recommend appelntment, termination and determination of audit fees for the statutory auditors. Conslder the scope of work,
and oversee and evaluate the work performed by the statutory auditors. Review permitted non-audit services performed by
the statutory auditors.

= Exercise Its oversight of the werk of Internal Audit. Review the effectiveness of internal audit functions Including performance,
structure, adequacy of resources and compliance with professional standards. Examine audit findings and material weaknesses
and monitor implementation of audit action plans.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee

= Reviewed and recommended to the Board the quarterly and annual financial statements of the company.

- Consldered and made recommendation to the Board on the appeintment and remuneration of the external auditors.

» Reviewed the Management Letter from external auditors together with Management’s responses to the findings.

- Discussed Internal Audit reports and findings in detall with auditors and members of Management and monitored the status
of implementation of audit action plans and provided guidance to ensure timely completion of action plans.

- Reviewed and received report on the matters as per requirement from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
{BSEC). The above matters are significant recommendations for continuous improvement and therefore duly noted,

Reporting of the Committee
On discharging its respensibilities, the audit committes has ensured the followings:

- Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with all laws, reguiations and standards as applicable.

« The system of internal control as well as the financial records has been examined on the basis of the internal audit findings.

= Proper and sufficient care had been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records for safeguarding the company's
interest and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities,

+ Appropriate risk centrol mechanism and Managerial Information Control are in place.

Observations, findings and suggestions of the committee were communicated to the Board of Directors and the Board had
taken appropriate measures on the basis of the report.

{Mohammed Towhidul Anowar)
Chairman, Audit Committes

November 14, 2024
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT

In compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the Board of Directors ot its 213th meeting held on 15th
September 2018 constituted the Nemination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC") to assist the Beard broedly in
formulation of policy with regard to determining qualifications, positive aftributes, experiences and remuneration
mainly for the directors and the top level executives.

A brief of the NRC and its roles, responsibilities and functions are appended below:

COMPOSITION OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The NRC of Aramit PLC comprises of three 3 (three) members who will exclusively be Non-Executive Directors, includ-
ing 2 (Two) Independent Directors. The Committee consists of:

1. Mr. Mohammed Towhidul Anowar - Chairman of the Committee - Independent Director
2. Mr. Khourshedul Alam - Member of the Committee - Director
3. Mr. S. M. Alamgir Chowdhury - Member of the Committee - Chairman and Independent Directer

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA, Company Secretary, octs as Secretary of the Committee.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is prepared and adopted in compliance with Corporate Governance Code
2018 of Bangladesh.
(i} Nomination and Appointment of the Directors and the Top Level Executives
The committee Is responsible to ensure that the procedures for nomination and appointment of Directors
and Top Level Executives are taking place in transparent, rigorous and non-discriminatory ways. The
committee is alse responsible to identify and ascertain the combination of age, gender, educational back-
ground, experience, knowledge, ethnicity, diversity, nationality and other relevant persondl values &
attributes for nomination and appointment of Directers and Top Level Executives.
(i) Remuneration of the Directors and the Top Level Executives
The committee shall oversee, review and make repert with recommendations to the Board an whether the
level and composition of remuneration is reasenable and sufficient to attract, motivate and retain suitable,
dependable and skilled Directors and Top Level Executives. In fixing the remuneration, the committee also
consider and review the performance benchmarks. The determination of remuneration to the Directors and
the Top Level Executives involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the needs and requirements of the company and its goals.

EVALUATION CRITERIA
{i) Evaluation Criteria for the Directors
The evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors (IDs) and the Non-Executive Directors are
carried out at least once g year or at such intervals of its work by the Board of Directors, according to the
tollowing eriteria:
(a) Attendance at the Board meetings and Committee meetings
(b} Participation in the Board meetings and Committee meetings
(c) Contribution to improving the corparate governance practices of the company



(ii) Evaluation Criteria for the Top Level Executives
The respective line authority of top-level executives sets the performance measurement criteria based on the
respective roles and responsibilities to achieve business objectives through Company appraisal processes at the
beginning of each calendar year, The employees concerned prepare the performance document. The respective
line authority then evaluates the performance of the employee(s) according to the measurement criteria.

i-24 (
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ACTIVITIES OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
During this reporting period, the Cammittee has conducted a meeting in April 30, 2024. The NRC of the company carried
out the following activities during the year 2023-2024:
(1)  Reviewed and recommended the Code of Conduct for the Chairman, other Members of the Board and the
Managing Director,
(i) Reviewed the Company's existing policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors and the Top Level Executives.
(i) Recommended the Board about the nomination and remuneration of the Directors and the Top Level Executives.
(iv) Discussed and decided regarding formulation of the criteria of evaluation of performarnce of the Board and the
Independent Directors.

\NNUAL REPORI

APPRECIATION

The NRC expresses their sincere thanks to the members of the Board and the management for their support, guidance
and co-operation while carried out the responsibilities.

{(Mohammed Towhidul Anowar)
Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Aramit Cement Pipes —



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
ARAMIT PLC

Report on the Audit of the Finoncial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Aramit PLC, which comprise the financial position as at 30th June, 2024 and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant aceounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinian, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in all material respects of the financial position
of the Company os at 30th June, 2024 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordonce
with International Financlal Reperting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Aet 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and
other opplicable lows and regulotions.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Qur respensibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethies for Professional Accountants ([ESBA Code), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficlent and appropriate to previde a basis for cur opinion.

Emphasis of matter

1. We draw attention to the Company has not followed BSEC Directive no-BSEC/CMRCD/2021-383/03 Dated-14th January,
2021 about Unclaimed Dividend.

2. The board decided to close the bank account with Agrani Bank Limited A/C -034533000218 but the management didn't
Close the occount of Agrani Bark Limited amount Tk. 2,051,465 1ill Audit Period.

3. We draw aftention fo Note 05.02.05 of the financial statements, the Company has not complied |AS 16 “Property, Plant &
Equipment” for the impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment every three or five years as per IAS 36 "Impairment of
Assets” para 9 in the financial statements, which appears to us most unsatisfactary.

4. In Note 03.02.04 of the financial statements, the Company has not complied |AS16 “Property, Plant & Equipment” para 34
for the valuation of Property, Plant & Equipment in the financial statements.

5 We draw attention fo note 7.00 the company has not complied recogrition of expected credit loss in the line with Para
5.5 of the IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments”. Our opinion is not madified in respset of this matter.

6. We draw attention to note 17.00 in respect of adjustment of customer credit balance,

7. We drow attention to note 05.10.01 of the financial statements, which deseribes matters related to Employees Gratuity
Fund. Gratuity fund has not maintained in accordance with |AS 19 Employese Benefits/FRC Circular. Moreover, the fund is
not approved by NBR & actuary valuation also not been dane. Our epinien is not medified in respect of this mattar.

B.  We draw atftention note 03.10.03 of the financial statements, which describes matters related to proportioniate non-
transfer of workers profit participation (10% of WPPF) fund to Govt. exchequer in accordance with section 254 of Labor
Act 2006 [ amended 2015). Our opinion Is not modified in respect of this matter.



Key Audit Matter
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significant in the audit of the financial
statement for the year 2024. These motters were addressed in the context of the audit of the financial statement os o whole,
and in forming the audifor's opinion thereon, and we do not provide o separate opinion on these maitters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter in provided in that context.
We hove fulfilled the responsibilities described in the ouditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statement section of
our repot, including in relation to those matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statement. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matiers below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial statement.
1 Appropriateness of revenue recognition and disclosures
The Company recognized revenue of BDT 245,505,031 in its statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and
anlso application of IFRS 15, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers." This material item carries inherent risk due to the
complexity involved in accurate recognition, measurement. The estimation of these factors is judgmental and complex, posing
a risk of misstatement.
How our audit addresses the key audit matter
We have tesied the design and operaiing effectiveness of key conirols facusing on the following madification:
- The Company processes and confrols for revenue recognition were evalunted, focusing on measurement systems and
procedures in accordance with IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
+ Key controls related to invoicing, debit notes, the general ledger, and revenue recognition were tested to ensure accuracy
and compliance with contractual terms.

* Supporting documentation for sales fransactions around the year-end was obtained, ond credit notes issued after the
year-end were reviewed fo ensure revenue was recognized in the correct period. A sample of sales transoctions wos
examined with source documenis, including credit limits, VAT, and credit notes.

* Internal controls over finarcial reporting were tested, including the verification of recorded revenue by inspecting
relevant documents.

» Substantive analytical procedures were conducted to analyze revenue trends, and detailed festing of year-end
transactions ensured accurate revenue recognifion,

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of disclosures against relevant accounting standards
2 Loan (Note-21)
Al reporfing date, the position of long-term loan was BDT 16,924,283 for the Company. In other words, approximately 2% of
total liabilities are represented by loans for the Company evidently, the Company is using loan to operate the business and
also, to ncquire Current assets. Loon, therefore, has been considered as key audit area.
How our audit address the key audit matter
We obtained an understanding evaluated the design effectiveness of the Company's key control over the our audit
procedures tested the operational included, among others, the followings :
* Understanding and reviewing the nature or types of loans
* Reviewing the board meeting minutes on arrangements of the loans;
* Obtaining the repayment schedules, loon statements and facility offer letters to review terms, debt covenants, interest
rates and other conditions associated with the loans;
* Recaleuloting the interest related to loans;
* Finally, assessing the approprioteness and presentation of disclosers against relevant mccounting standards, Our
procedures above did not identify any issues with regard to loans.
3 Creditors & Accruals (Note-17)
The Company has disclosed its Creditors & Accruals amounting to BDT -243 985,756 as of June 30, 2024. Creditors account
for approximately 21.81% of the Company's total liabilities. Accounts payable play a eritical role in cash flow management,
strengthening relationships with suppliers, enhancing operational flexibility, and ensuring occurate financial reporting and
budgefing. Effective management of accounts payable allows companies to optimize finances, support growth, and maintain
financial stability.
How our audit address the key audit matter
* We ossessed the adequacy of disclosures regarding Payables and related provisions in the financial statements,
* Sent confirmations to the party for third party verification purpose. r
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* Payable transactions was examined with source documents, including creditors ledger.
By focusing on these areas, we ensured that the valuation and recoverability of accounts receivable were appropriately
reflected in the company's financiol statemenis.
4 Measurement of Deferred Tax [Note-16)
The Company hos reported net deferred tax liablility totaling BDT -3,955,245 as on 30th June, 2024. The Company's
recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets and liobilities invelve significant judgment and estimation. These
balances arise from temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and their respective tox bases. In porticulor, the deferred tax liobilities related to Property, Plant, and Equipment, Gratuity as
well as the deferred tax assets for deductible temporary ditferences, require careful assessment.
The complexity of tax regulations, the assumptions about future taxable profits, and the impact of changes in tax laws
increase the risk of material misstatement in this area. Therefore, we identified the recognition and measurement of deferred
tax as a key audit matter.
How our audit address the key audit matter
+ We evaluated the appropriateness of the Company deferred tax colculations by reviewing the temporary differences
identified.
* We have reviewed the accounting depreciation schedule for the accounting depreciated written down value (WDV) and
the tax depreciation schedule with WDV to identify temporary differences for calculoting deferred tax.
* We nssessed the assumptions made by management regording the recoverability of deferred tox assets, including their
estimates of future taxable profits.
+ We reviewed the deferred tax disclosures in the financial statements for complionce with applicable accounting
standards.
* We examined the consistency of the nefting off of deferred tax assets and liobilities where applicable, ensuring that
both ore levied by the some tax authority.
* Finally, we assessed the approprioteness and presentation disclosures os per "IAS 12 Income Tax".
Other Infarmation
Management s responsible for other information. The other infermation comprises all of the information in the annual report
other than the financial statements and our auditor's reports therson.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
caonsider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the other financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give o true and fair view in accordance with
IFRSs, the companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such Internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financiol statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a geing
concern, disclosing, as applicable, mafters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or fo cease operations or has no realistic olternative but to do se.
Those charged with governance are responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are fa obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect o
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to these risks, and obtain oudit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide o basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as froud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of infernal contral.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant fo the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances buf not for the purpose of expressing on opinion on the effectiveness of the Companies internal
control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of oceounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, bused on the oudit
evidence obtained, whether o material uncertainty exisis related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's abllity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to drow attention in our ouditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to madity our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditer's report. However, future events or canditions may couse the Group and the Company to cease to
continue as a geing concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransoctions and events in @ manner, Current account with
sisters concern have been re-arranged for true and fair view.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies In internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reosonably be thought to
bear on our independerce, and where applicable, reloted safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thot were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matiers. We deseribe
these matters in our auditors’ report unless low or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we defermine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing 50 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 we also report the following:

a} We have obtained all the information ond explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, preper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Compary so far as it appeared from
our examination of those books; and

¢) The statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company business for the year.

Place: Chattogram
Dated: 8th December, 2024

MAHAMUD SABUJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{ L.
Moé‘::iussar Ahmed Siddique, FCA

Partner
Enrolment No: 722
DVC: 2412080722A5424023
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ARAMIT PLC

Statement of Financial Position

AS AT 30TH JUNE 2024

ASSETS AND PROPERTIES otes

NON CURRENT ASSETS:
Property, Plant & Equipment 4
Investment 5

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Inventarles 8
Trade Receivables 7
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 8
Shart Term Investments 9
Interest Recelvable 10
Due from Associated Companies 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSET

EQUITY & LIABILITIES:

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Share Capital 13
Reserves 14
Dividend Equalisation Fund
Retalned Earnings 144
Unrealised Surplus of Financial Assets

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Provision for Employees’ Retiral Gratuity 15
Deferred Income Tax 16

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Creditors and Accruals 17
Provision for WPP & WF 18
Provision for Taxation 19
Uinclaimed Dividend 20
Levan 21

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY LIABILITIES

MNET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE 30

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 37

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka aka
90,450,625 74,752,974

132,670,508 175,170,668
223,121,133 249,923,642
208,139,021 291,019,608
35,186,847 33,166,218
38,558,255 58,000,882
30,013,781 32,134,244
278,875 399,628
463,614,773 429,591,120
30,338,050 76,156,252

906,129,602 920,566,952

1,129,250,735 1,170,490,594
60,000,000 60,000,000 |

385,488,028 385,488,028
50,738,247 50,738,247
277,991,543 293,093,286
42,357,215 BOD,607,360
816,575,034 869,926,921
| 51,765,610 43,219,700
(39,55,245) | 3,804,538
47,840,365 47,114,238
243,985,756 238,456,041
1,504,267 2,356,929
471,267 (3,805,780)
17,132,297 16,442,245
16,924,283 1
264,835,336 253,449,435
1,129,250,735 1,170,490,594
136.10 144.99

This financlal statements should be read In conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approaved by the Board of Directors on 14.11.2024

S eoma

COMPANY SECRETARY

and were signed on its behalf by:

—\

DIRECTOR
Signed as per our annexed report of same date,

(ol Gone

MANAGING DIRECTOR

MAHAMUD SABUJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Moddassar Ahmed Siddique, FCA

Partner

Enrolment Na: 722
DVC: 2412080722A5426023




ARAMIT PLC

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2024

Notes
Revenue 22
Cost of Goods Sold 23
Gross Profit
General and Administration Expenses 24
Selling and Distribution Expenses 25
Other Income - Operating 26
Profit from Operating Activities
Financlal Expenses 27
Non Operating Income / {Loss) 28
Profit before WPP and Welfare Fund
Contribution to WPP and Welfare Fund 18
Profit before Income Tax
Income Tax Expenses
Current Income Tax 19
Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses) 16
Profit for the year affer tux
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Available-for-Sale of Financial Assets 5.1
Deferred Tax on Unrealized Galn/{Loss) @ 10%
Tetal Comprehensive Income
Earning Per Share (EPS}):
Basic Earnings per share 29

2023-2024
Taka
245,505,031
(214,785,371)

30,719,660

{49,610,862)

[20,270,066)
60,301,825
21,140,557

(4,561,008)
147,881
16,727,340

(836,367)
15,890,973

[ (6,977,295)

3,599,768
(3,377,527)
42,500,160}
4250015
{98,250, 145)

(25,736,698)

2.09

This financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approaved by the Board of Directors on 14.11.2024

:é_CW""—

COMPANY SECRETARY

Examined and found correct,

and were signed on Its behalf by:

—k

DIRECTOR

Signed as per our annexed report of same date.

2022-2023
Take
254 375,810
(213,421,467)
40,954,343

(50,221,625)
(20,979,462
64,178,372
33,931,628
(172,068)
21010
33,780,570

= (1,689,029)
32,091,541

(8,042,224)
23,539
(8,018,685)
24,072,856
 (41,995,503)
4,199,550
(37,795,953)

(13,723,097)

_A

(ol G

MANAGING DIRECTOR

MAHAMUD SABU) & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Moddassar Ahmed Siddigue, FCA

Partner

Enrolment No: 722
DVC: 2412080722A5426023
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ARAMIT PLC

Statement of Cash Flows
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash recelved from custamer

Cash paid to supplier

Cash pald to employee

Cash paid for operating expenses

Due to/(from) Associated Companies

Payment of income tax

Cash paid for interest expenses

Payment for WPP & WF

Net cash inflow from operating activities (A)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Acquisition of Financial assets

Proceecls fram sale of financial assets

Short term [nvestment

Dividend recelved

Interest recejved

MNet cash outflow from investing activities (B)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid

Term Loan

Cash payment for financial expenses

Net cash inflow/|outflow) from financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) of cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents ot the end of the yeor

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share

2023-2024 2022-2023
Taka Taka
281,388,800 130,711,907
(196,816,523) (205,646,561)
(82/458551) (88,359,309
(2,142,146) (7,818,909)
(1,651,622) 15,930,077
(17.882,782) (7.578,269)
(621,778) L
(1,689,029) (3,106,822)
(21,873,631) 34,132,114
(26,873,066) (149,013)
oy (62,559)
{626) 31,878
2,120,460 (1,367,847)
147,881 21,010
1,985,763 2,116,947
 (22,619,586) 590,417
(14,309,948) (28,712,788) |
16,924,283 =
_ sewamo) | | (7206 |
(1,324,986) (28,884,855)
(45,818,202) 5,837,676
76,156,252 70,318,576
30,338,050 76,156,252
(3.65) 5.69

This financial statements should be read In conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 14.11.2024

and were signed on its behalf by:

S

COMPANY SECRETARY

As per our annexed report of same date.

Examined and found correct.
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Chartered Accountants

Moddassar Ahmed Siddique, FGA

Partrer
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ARAMIT PLC

Reconciliation Statement of Cash Flows
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2024

Profit before interest and income tax
MNon- Cash Expenditure

Depreciation

Interest Paid

provision for Deferred Tax

Adjustment for Non-operating ltems
Dividend Income

Proceads from sale of financial assets
Interast an Fixed Deposits

Interast on STD

Financfal Expenses

Changes in Working Capital

{Decrease)/ Increase in current liabilities
Creditors and Accruals

Provision for WPP and WF

Provision for Tax

Provision for Gratuity

(Increase)/ Decrease in current Assets
Inventories

Trade Recelvables

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Net Cash inflow/{outflow) from Operating Activity

2023-2024 2022-2023
Taka Taka
12,513,446 24,072,856
11175414 [ 11,990,765
621.779)
(3,599,768) (23,539)
6,953,867 11,967,226
{147,881) (21,010)
626 {31,878)
(1.832,613) (1.864,477)
(32,397) {328,146
4,561,098 | il 172,068 |
2,548,833 (2,073,443)
5,529,715 4,871,902
(852,662} (1,417,793}
{10,905,487) 463,055
8,575,910 {2,141,142)
2,347,477 1,776,922
7119413 | | (55441213
(2,020,629) 49,867,058
(27,007,214} . 3,961,809
(46,237,255) (1,611,446)
(21,873.,631) 34,132,115

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 14.11.2024

and were signed on itshohalf by:

Hme —k

COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR

As perour annexed report of same date,

Examined and found correct.

(ool G

MANAGING DIRECTOR

MAHAMUD SABUJ & CO,
Chartered Accourntants

Moddassar Ahmed Siddique, FCA
Partner
Enralment No: 722
DVC: 2412080722A5426025 49
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ARAMIT PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

01 THE REPORTING ENTITY

1.1

1.2

1.3

Company Profile

Aramit PLC, changed from Aramit Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) was Incorporated as a public company limited
by shares on 22 July 1972, vide reglstration no 3769-B/20 of 1972- 1973 under Companles Act, 1913, The company was listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) In 1984 and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) In 1995,

Company's Registered Office

The registered office and factory of the company is situated at 53, Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Estate, PO: Mohara, Chattogram -
4208,

Nature of Activities

The principal activities of the Company are Manufacturing & Marketing of the Ashestos Products,

Description of Associates

i. Aramit Thai Aluminum Limited [ATAL)

The Company was Incorporated on 14 September 2000 as a Public Limited Company. Authorized Share Capital of the Company s
5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each. Qut of 1,000,000 shares issued by the Company Aramit Thal Aluminum Limited (ATAL),
Aramit PLC (APLC) subscribed 453,467 (45.35%) shares of Tk 100each total value being Tk 45,346,700, The commercial production
of the Company was commencad on 19 June 2002,

ii. Aramit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL)

The Company was incorporated on 16 Octaber 2002 as a Private Limited Company. Authorized share capital of the Company Is
500,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each. Out of 100,000 shares issued by the Company Aramit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL), Aramit PLC
(APLC) subscribad 30,000 (30%) shares of Tk 100 each total value being Tk 3,000,000. The commercial production of the Company
was commenced on 18 August 2003.

iti. Aramit Footwear Limited (AFL)

The Company was incorporated on 12 April 2004 as a Public Limited Company. Autherized Share Capital of the Company Is
2,500,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each. Aramit PLC (APLC) subscribed 424,800 (47.20%) Shares of Tk 100 each total value belng Tk
42,480,000. The commerclal Production of the Company commenced on 28 May 2006.

iv.Aramit Power Limited [APL)

The Company was incorporated on 28 June 2004 as a Private Limited Company, Authorized Share Capital of the Company is
1,000,000 ordinary Shares of Tk 100 each. Dut of 71,300 Shares issued by the Company, Aramit Power Limitad (APL), Aramit PLC
(APLC) subscribed 32,175 (45.13%) Shares of Tk 100 each total value being Tk 3,217,500. The commercial Production of the
Company commenced on 25 June 2005,

v.Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited (AACPL)

The Company was Incorporated on 31 August 2009 as a Private Limited Company. Authorlzed Share Capital of the Company Is
2,500,000 ordinary Shares of Tk 100 each. Out of 665,650 shares Issued by the company, Aramit PLC (APLC) subscribed 328,150
(49.30%) Shares of Tk. 100 each total value being Tk. 32,815,000. The commercial Production of the Company commenced on 09
February 2012

2  BASIS OF PREPARATION & PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

2.2

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of accounting except for Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB),

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for extemnal users by the company in accordance with identified financial
reporting framework. Presentation has been mace in compllance with the requirements of IAS 1 —“Presentation of Financial
Statements’. The financlal statements comprise of:
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2.4

2.5

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

21

2.12
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i) A statement of financial position asat 30 June 2024,

iij A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2024,

iii) A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2024,

Iv) A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2024,

iv} Notes, comprising a sumimary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

Regulatory Compliance

The company Is required to comply with amengst others, the lollowing laws and regulations:

i) The Companies Act 1994,

il The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969,

ity The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,

Iv) The Income Tax Act 2023,

v The Income Tax Rules 1984,

vi)  TheSupplementary Duty and Value Added Tax 2012,

viil  The Supplementary Duty and Value Added Tax Rules 2016,

viil)  The Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE),

i) The Listing Regulations of Chittagona Stock Exchange (CSE),

®) Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 etc.

Authorization for Issue

These Financial Statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14.11.2024.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention except items of plant & machinery which was revalued
on 1 July 1986.

Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason, the directors continue to
adopt going concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements. The current revenue generations and resources of the Company
provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing business and operations.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BOT}, which is the company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest integer except when otherwise indicated.

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flow from the
operating activities has been presented under direct method as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987,

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assurmnptions that affect the
application of accounting palicies and the reported amounts of assets, liabllities, incame and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates and underlying assumptions, which are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revision to accounting estimates Is
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and In any future periods affected.

Changes in Accounting Estimates

From 1 July 2016, depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets addition from the date of service of acquisition/addition as per IAS-16.
Previously, depreciation s charged on the assets acquired during first half of the accounting year and no depreciation was charged
on the assets acquired during the second half of the accounting year.

Fram 1 July 2017, depreciation is suspended on deletion of assets from the date of disposal. Previously, no depreciation was
charged In the year of disposal.

Comparative Information

Comparative infermation has been disclosed in accordance with IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numerical
information in the financial statements, Comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered naecessary to ensure
hetter comparability with the current year without causing impacton the profit and value of assets and llabilities as reported in the
financial statement.

Reporting period

These Financial Statements cover one financial vear from 01st July 2023 to 30th June 2024,



2.13

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

31

3.2
3.2.1

3.22

Application of standards
The following IASs & IFRSs are applied to the financial statements for the year under review.

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

[AS 2 Inventoties

IS 7 Statement of Cash Flow

|AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Events after the Reparting Period

1AS12 Income Taxes

A5 16 Property, Flant and Equipment

AT Leases

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

I1AS 24 Related Party Disclosures.

IAS 26 Accounting and reporting by retirement benefit plans
IAs 28 Investments in Assaciates and Joint Ventures

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

I1AS 33 ‘Earnings per Share

IAS 34 Interim Financlal Reporting

145 36 Impairment of Assets

|AS 37 Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
1AS 38 Intangible Assets

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFHS 8 Financial Instruments

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from Cantracts with Customers

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company’s directors for significant transactions and events that have
material effect within the framework of 1AS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements, In preparation and presentation of financial
statements have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as prescribed by
the |AS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements. The recommendations of 1AS-1 relating to the format of financial statements were
also taken into full consideration for falr presentation.

Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used In preparation of Financial Statements for the
year ended 30 June 2024 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted In preparing the Financial Statements for the
year ended 30 June 2023.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost and revalued amaount less accumulated depreciation and subsequent impairment
losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition of an asset. The cost of self-constructed/installed assets
Includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition
for its intended use and the cost of dismantling and removing an item and restoring the site on which they are located.

When parts of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment have different useful lives, they are accountad for as separate tems (major
companents) of Property, Plant and Equipment.

Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing parts of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment Is recagnized in the carrying amount of the ftem, if it Is
probable that the future benefit embodied within the parts will flow 1o the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The
costs of the day to day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized In profit and loss account as incurred,



3.2!3

3.2.4

3.3

3.4
3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

3.5

3.5.

Depreciation of the non-current assets

Depreciation Is provided on all items of PPE except Freehold Land & Land Development at the following rates on straight line basls
over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful lives of the different types of assets. Leasehold lands are amortized according
to the amortization schedule. The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum are given below:

Consistently, depreciation 1s provided on stralght line method at the annual rate(s) shown below whereby the cost or valuation less
estimated salvage value of an asset is written off over its anticipated service life except that long-term leasehold land Is amortizad
annually in such a manner so that by the terminal period the lease value is fully amortized.

Category of Assets Annual Rate [%)
Long term leasehold Jand 1
Bullding on long-term leasehald land 2.5-5
Plant & machinery 10
Transportation equipment 20
Equipment and fttings 10-15
Computer 20 (1l 2006; 15)
Furniture and fixtures 10

Depreciation is charged on addition when the assets are available for use or ready for use or from date of acquisition. On deletion
of assets, depraciation is suspended from the date of disposal.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Plant and Machinerles were revalued on 07 July 1986. The revalued classes of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated over
the remaining useful lives. Difference of depreciation between revalued carrying amount and depreciation based on carrying
amount as par assets original cost has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earnings as shown in Statement of

Changesin Equity.

Investment in Associates

The company’s investment in associates is recognized at cost

Inventories

Nature of inventories

Inventories comprise Raw Materials, Indirect Materials, Finished Goods and Consumable Stores etc.
Valuation of inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net estimated realizable value in compliance with the requirements of para 21 and 25
of IAS 2.

Stores and spares

{including indirect materials and re-sale products) Moving average (weighted) cost.

Raw materials Moving average (weighted) cost.

Worl-in-process Average cost of materfals and appropriate manufacturing expenses
excluding in respect of finishing section.

Finished products At lower of cost or net estimated realizable value.

Stores and materials-in-transit Cost value |.e. cost so far incurred.

Inventories write off/down

It Includes the cost written off or written down, the value of redundant/damaged or obsolete inventories, which are dumped
and/or old inventories, No provision Is, however, considered for “slow moving” items as these are considered to be nol material and
capable of being used and/or disposed of at least at their carrying book value.

Financial Assets

The Company Initially recognizes loans and recelvables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial assets
are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date the Company becornes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right to the cash flows from the asset expires, or It transfers the
right te recelve the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction In which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Investment in unquoted shares

Investment In unquoted shares are Initially recognized at cost.



3.5.2 Investment in quoted shares

Investment in quoted shares Is recognized as a financial asset. A financial asset is classified at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is classified as held for trading. The company manages such investment and makes purchase or sale
decisions based on their fair value in accerdance with the company’s decumentad risk management and investment strategy. The
dividend income arising from them which Is recognized In the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.6 Trade receivables

3.6.1 Recognition and Measurement

Trade Receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a review of all
outstanding amounts at the period-end,

3.6.2 Bad and doubtful debts
This itemn takes Into account both actual bad debts written off and movements in the provision for doubtful debts,
** No provision has made during the reporting period because no significant doubst has been rised in collection of the debt.

3.7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at bank, term deposits, which are available for use by the Company without
any restrictions. There is an insignificant risk of change in value of the same.
3.8 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances are Initlally measured at cost, After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions, adjustments-or
charges to other account heads.
Deposits are measured at payment value.
Prepayments are [nitially measured at cost, After Initial recognition, prepayments are carrled at cost less charges to profit or loss,
3.9 Creditors and accrued expenses

3.9.1 Other payables
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services received by the company.
3.9.2 Provision

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Accounting Standard 185 37 "Provislons, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements,

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by I1AS 37 provisions were recognized in the following situations:

EWhen the company has a present obligation as a result of past event;

EBWhen itis probable that an outflow of resources embadying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
ERellable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.

We have shown the provisions in the Statement of financial position at an appropriate level with regard to an adequate provision
for risks and uncertainties. An amount recorded as a provision represented the best estimate of the probable expenditure required
to fulfill the current obligation on the Statement of financial position date.

Other provisions are valued in accordance with 1AS 37 Provislons, Contingent Liabllitles and Contingent Assets and, if required, in
accordance with 1AS 19 Employee Benefits. Other provisions comprise all recognizable risks from uncertain liabilities and
anticipated losses from pending transactions.

3.10 Employees’ benefits

3.10.1 Employees’ retirement gratuity fund
The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. In terms of the scheme on completion of a minimum 5 (five) vears of
uninterrupted service with the company, all permanent employees other than for Managing Director are entitled to gratuity
equivalent to one-maonth baslc pay for each completed year or major part of a year of thelr respective services,

3.10.2 Staff provident fund
The Company malntains a recognized pravident fund @ 10% of basic pay (Equally contributed by employee & employer) for all
eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by the Board of Trustees,

3.10.3 Workers profit participation & welfare fund
The company also recognizes a provision for Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds @ 5% of net profit before tax In
accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labor Law 2006.

A provision has been taken in the finandal statement of WPP & WF for the workers welfare foundation fund. The board of trustee
has decided to deposit this amount of workers welfare foundation within earliest period.
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Taxation
Income tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax, Income tax expenses Is recognized In the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive incorme and accounted for in accordance with the requirement of [AS 12: "Income Tax",

3.11.1 Current Tax

Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year by multiplying applicable rate. The company qualifies as
a“Publicly Listed Company”; hence the applicable tax rate s 22.50% as prescribed In the Finance Act, 2024,

The income tax assessment up to the assessment year 2022-2023 has been completed and agreed upon.

3.11.2 Deferred income tax

3.12

313

3.14

3.15

316

3.7

3.18

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible temparary differences.
Deferred tax-assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising betwsen the carrying
values of assets, llabilities, Income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and llabllities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantlally enacted at the Statement of Financial Posltion date. The
impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income as per 1AS-12 "Income Taxes'.

The deferred tax expenses/income or liabllity/assets does not create a legal liabllity/recoverability to and from the Income tax
authority.

Financial Liabilities

The Company recognizes all financial liabllities on the trade date which Is the date the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Instrument. The Company derecognizes a financial lHabllity when its contractual cbligations are
discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities comprise Trade Creditors and other financial oblligations.

Contingent liabilities and assets

Contingent llabilities are current or possible obligations, arlsing from past events and whose existence Is due to the aceurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within the control of the company. In accordance with IAS 37
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” they are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Revenue recagnition

The company has applied IFRS 15 for recognition of revenue from this year.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
custamers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goads or
services. This core princlple Is delivered In a five-step model framework:

= Identify the contract(s) with a customer

« |dentify the performance abligations in the contract

« Determine the transaction price

» Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

+ Recognize revenue when (oras) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company sells A.C. Sheet, Mouldings, A.C Pipes and Resale products to its customers, Revenue Is recognized when the entity
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring the goods to customers at an agread transaction price

Non-Operating Income(Loss)

Non-Operating Income/{Loss) includes gain/loss on sale of fixed assats and dividend Income.

Other Operating Income

Other operating income Includes interest, income from sale of scrap, earnings from fittings and fixing services, interest fram FOR
and STD and rental Income.

Share Copital

Pald-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the company to the ordinary
shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as expenses as and when
incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at
shareholders' meetings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary sharehaolders rank after all other shareholders.
Creditors are fully entitled to any proceeds of liquidation before all shareholders.

Earnings per share

The Company calculates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordanee with [AS 33 "Earnings Per Share” which has been shown on the face
of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and the computation of EPS is stated,

3.18.1 Basis of earnings

This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders, As thers are no preference shares requiring returns or
dividends, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary sharehaolders.



3.18.2 Basic earnings per shares

This has been calculated by dividing the baslc earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

03.19 Measurement of Fair Value

3.20

3.21

3.22

When measuring the falr value of an asset or llability, the entity uses market abservable data as far as possible. Fair values are
categarized Into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the Inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows: -

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level Z: Inputs other than quoted prices included In Level 1 that are observable for the asset or llability, either directly {l.e. as
prices) or Indirectly (Le. derived from prices).

Lewvel 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

If the inputs used to measurs the fairvalue of an asset or liability might be categorized in different levels of the fair value hierarchy
as the lowest level input that Is significant to the entire measurement.

Property, plant and equipment

The fair value of items of property, plant and equipment has been determined based on the depreciated replacement cost method
and net realizable value method as applicable”

Equity and dabt securities

Fair values of tradable equity and debt securities are determined by reference to their quoted closing price in active market at the
reporting date which are categorized under ‘Level 1" of the fair value hierarchy.”

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of Statement of
Financlal Fosition or those that Indicate the going concern assumption Is not appropriate are reflected In the Financial Statements.
Events after the reporting perlod that are nat adjusting are disclosed In the notes when materlal.

Risks and Concerns
Subsfitute Products and New Entrants:

Development of substitute products has created major challenges in maintaining market share by the Company. Market
penetration by a few competitors, establishment of manufacturing plants with the same range of praducts have made the industry
competitive.

Management Concern: Management has been cautious regarding the potential new entrants in the Industry. Though a few
new entrants have entered the market, the management is highly concerned to produce competitive products with top-notch
quality in the industry to continuously maintain the acquired market share of the company.

External Foctors:

The Company’s results may be affected by factors outside Its control such as political unrest, strike, civil commotion and act of
terrorism.

Management Concern: Management has always been careful to mitigate the natural risks that may befall upon the company an
the regular caurse of its operations.

Changes in income tax and value added tax: Changes in income tax and VAT laws, upward revision in tax rate and sudden
unpredictable changes in other business related laws may adversely impact results of operations and cash flows.

Management Concern: Management has always been attentive to changes In govt. policies, Income tax and VAT laws to comply
with applicable regulations and continue operations in a smoother manner.

Exchange rale fluctuatien: Since a large proportion of the company’s basic raw materials are imported, unfavorable changes in
aurrency exchange rates may influence the result of the company's operations.

Management Concern: Management Is vigilant at all times to apply appropriate mechanisms in case of signification variations
In the exchange rates,

Management perception of the risks: While many of the risk areas are beyand control of any single company, we are clasely
watching the trends and develepments In each of the risk areas and constantly trying to take the best possible measures ta
mitigate them through product and market diversification, efficient sourcing of materials, use of latest technology and investment
In research and development to gain sustainable competitive advantage.

General

I. Expenses allocation and/or apportionment to general & administration and selling & distribution heads: Expenses, which cannot
be directly allocated activity-wise, ate apportioned on appropriate bases,

Il. Monetary assets or |labilities in terms of foreign currency are translated into local currency at the rate ruling on the date of
financtal position,

lil. Bracket figures denote negative.
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30 Jun 2024 30 Jun 2023
Taka Taka
Investmenis
Investment in quoted shares & securities - note 5.1 132,670,508 175,170,668
Investment In unquoted shares & securities - note 5.2 — —
132,670,508 175,170,668
5.1 lnvestment in quoted shares & securities (Market Value) - note 5
Aramit Cement PLC 129,373,200 170,537,400
United Commiercial Bank PLC 2,181,846 3,020,275
Robi Axiata Limited 695,000 903,000
Lanka Bangla Finance 413100 704,700
Meghna Insirance Ltd. 594 1,018
lslami Commercial Insurance Ltd. 1,029 1,487
Trust Islami Life Insurance Ltd. 1,739 2790
132,670,508 175,170,668
{a) Changes in Fair Value of Investment in quoted Shares and Securities for 2023-2024:
30 June 2024 !
Cost of Market Value [Fair Market Value,
Detuails Number acquisition __amson Gain/|Loss) as gajli
of Shares 30th June, 2024 | 30th June, 2024
| Sl v | v ke i ke |
Aramit Cement PLC 6,534,000 76,005,000 ; 129,373,200 53,368,200 |
United Commercial Bank PLC 253,703 7,509,297 2,181 846 (5.327,451)
Robi Axiata Limited 30,000 1,200.610 599,000 (501,610) !
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited 27,000 891,017 413,100 (477,917} |
Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd, 21 210 594 384
Islami Commercial Insurance Ltd, 42 420 1,029 609
Trust |stami Life Insurance Ltd. 37 380 1,739 1359 |
6,844,803 85,606,934 132,670,508 47,063,574
(b) Changes in Fair Volue of Invesiment in quoted Shares and Securities for 2022-2023:
' T 30 June 2023 |
Cosf of Market Value |Fair Market Valuei
Details Number acquisition ds on Gui_m'[l.nss} as ﬁni
of Shares 30th June, 2023 | 30th June, 2023 |
Taka Toko Tako l
 Aramit Cement PLC 6,534,400 76005000 | 170,537,400 94,532,400
United Commercial Bank PLC 241622 7.509,297 3020275 (4,489,022}
Robi Axiata Limited 30,000 1,200,610 §03,000 (297,610)
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited 27,000 891,017 704,700 {186,317)
Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd. 21 210 1,016 806
Islami Commerclal Insurance Ltd, 42 420 1,487 1,067
Trust islami Life Insurance Ltd, 37 380 2,790 2410
6,832,722 85,606,934 175,170,668 89,563,734

The above Investment in equity instrument are measured at fair market value through OCl hence realized and unrealized gain or loss from

the above Investment are recognized as other comprehensive income as per IFRS 9.



Net Gain/[Less) on available for sale of financial assets
Unrealised Galn/(Loss) during the perlod- note 5.1.1

5.1.1 Unrealised Gain/|Loss) during the year **
Falr Market Value Gain/{Loss) - Closing
Less: Falr Market Value Gain/lLoss) - Opening

i) Aramit Cement PLC (ACPLC)
2.200,000| Shares @ Tk 10 each at par fully paid-up in cash
500,0005 Shares @ Tk 10 each at par fully paid-up other than cash
3,267’,&13'&i Right Shares @ Tk 15 Each (Incl Premium Tk. 10}
567, DUDI Bonus shares @ Tk 10 each at par
6,534,000 Shares of Tk 10 each at par

* 6,534,000 No of shares are under lien with Al Arafah Islami Bank Limited against credit facilities allowed fo Aramit Thai Aluminium Lid.

52 Invesiment in unquoted shares & securities ot ficlding
Aramit Thal Aluminium Limited (ATAL) 45.35%
Aramit Steel Pipes Limited {ASPL) 30.00%
Aramit Footwear Limited (AFL) 16.99%
Aramit Power Limited (APL) 45,13%
Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited (AACPL) 49.30%

5.2.1 Aramit Thai A}uminium Limited (ATAL) - note 5.2
150,000 | Shares @ Th 100 each at par fully paid-up In cash
303,467 ‘ Shares @ Tk 100 each at par fully paid-up other than cash
453,467 Shares of Tk 100 each at par
Share of profit / {loss)
5.212 Aramit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL) - note 5.2
;_3_0,_@ Shares @ Tk 100 each at par fully paid-up In cash
30,000
Share of profit/ (loss)
5.2.3  Aramit Footwear Limited (AFL) - note 5.2
25,000 | Shares @ Tk 100 each at par fully paid-up in cash
| 399,800 Shates @Tk 100 each at par fully paid-up other than cash
424,800 Shares of Tk 100 each at par
Share of profit / (loss)
524 Aramit Power Limited (APL) - note 5.2
| 30.000| Shares @ Tk 100 each at par fully paid-up in cash
| 2175 ! Shares @7k 100 each at par fully paid-up other than cash
32,175 Shares of Tk 100 each at par
Share of profit / {loss)
5.2.5 Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited (AACPL) - note 5.2
| ESE Share Money Deposit in cash
| 243,150 Share Money Deposit other than cash
328,150 Shares of Tk 100 each at par
Share of profit / {loss)

€ Total

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
(42,500,160) (41,9595,503)
{42,500,160) (41,995,503)
47,063,574 89,563,734
89,563,734 131,559,237
_ 142,500,160 _ [41,995,503)
22,000,000 22,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000
49,005,000 49,005,000
76,005,000 76,005,000
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
15,000,000 15,000,000
30, 345 700 30,346,700
3,000,000 3,000, DOO
2,500,000 2,500,000
39,980,000 39,980,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
217,500 217,500
8,500,000 8,500,000
24,315,000 24,315,000



Inventories

Raw Materials

Materials in Transit - Raw Materials
Finished Goods

Stores & Spares - note 6.1

6.1 Stores & Spares - note &
Stores & Spares
Indirect Materials
Resale Product

Trade Receivables
Dealers
Projects

Disclosure as per Schedule-Xl, Part-l, of The Companies Act, 1994
Debts exceading 6 Months

Other debts less provision

Debts considered Good & secured

Debts considered Good without security

Maximum debt due by Directors or Officers at any time of the year

* Almast all trade receivables are collected regularly within 30 to 45 days from Invaice date

Advances, Deposiis and Prepayments
Advances - notes 8.1

Deposits - notes 8.2

Prepayments - notes 8.3

8.1 Advonces - note 8
Value Added Tax
To Suppliers
To Employees
To Others

8.2 Deposifs - note 8
Security deposits

8.3 Prepayments - nofe 8
Prepald insurance

Shoirt Term Investments

Balance in BO Account with North West Securities Limited
FDR with:

Meghna Bank PLC

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka oka
135,932,642 53,564,673
50,430,201 146,726,613
87,282,436 61,840,135
34,493,652 28,888,186
308,193,021 291,019,608
21,788417 | 20,354,208
11,344,004 7,257,857
1,361,141 1,276,122
34,493,652 28,888,186
27,361,583 | 25,935,660
7,825,264 | 7,230,558
35,186,847 33,166,218
4,890,721 4,490,721
5,678,000 | 5,658,000
29,508,847 27,508,219
35,186,847 33,166,219
37,925,191 57,223,008
120,725 120,725
512,339 756,059
38,558,255 58,099,882
27,687,138 11,770,478
4,714,933 4,042,957
1,406,065 1,114,495
4,117,055 40,205,168
37,925,191 57,223,098
120,725 120,725
120,725 120,725
512,339 756,059
512,339 756,059
2,557616 2,558,242
27,456,165 29,576,002
30,013,781 32,134,244
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11.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Toka Taka
Interest Receivable
Interest Recelvable on FDR 278,875 399,628
278,875 399,628
Breakup of Interest Recoivable —
Bank Mame Mo of FDR Rate of 2022-2023 2021-2022
Investment (%) Taka Taka
Meghna Bank PLC 11 Nos 9.00% - 11.50%, 278,875 399,628
Total 11 Nos 278,875 399,628
2023-2024 2022-2023
Notes Taka Taka
Due from/(fo) Associated Company
Aramit Cement PLC (ACPLC) 11.1 (15,479,187) (17.554.421)
Aramit Thal Aluminium Limited (ATAL) 11.2 144,990,226 133,043,258
Aramit Footwear Limited (AFL) 11.3 82,555,932 82,555,932
Aramit Power Limited (APL) 11.4 52,768,184 49,180,880
Aramit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL) 11.5 190,856,591 175,096,639
Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited (AACPL) 11.6 7,923,027 7268831
463,614,773 429,591,120
11.1 Aramit Cement PLC {ACPLC) - note 11
Opening Balance ' (17,554421) (16,098,670)
Fund extended during the year _ (13,738971) (15,390,466)
(31,293,392) (31,489,136)
Interest Earned During the Period (1.678.847) {1,622.438)
Re-paid/adjusted during the year 17,493,052 15,557,153
Closing Balance ['l 5,479,187 ] _| lfgliirm]_

11.2

Short-term loan extended by Aramit PLC from / (to) Aramit Cement PLC based on respectrve campany's Board's decision of 29
April 2018, it was dedded to treat the financing provided to Aramit Cement Limited as short-term loan without interest with effact
from 1st January 2018. Further, based on company’s board's decision on 28th January 2021 interest charged on the balance due to
/ from associate companies per annum on monthly opening product basis with restrospective effect l.e. from 1st January 2018 to
315t March 2020 at 10% & from 1st April 2020 onward with an applicable rate of 996

Aramit Thai Aluminium Limited (ATAL) - note 11

Opening Balance 5 133,043,258 139,263,544
Fund extended/(refunded) during the year 5 (21,553,133
133043258 117710411
Interest Earned During the Period 11,874,182 11,271,243
Re-paid/adjusted during the year (27.214) 4,060,904
Closing Balance 144,990,226 133,043,258

Short-term loan extended by Aramit PLC to Aramit Thal Aluminium Limited based on respective company's Board's decision of
20th April 2018, it was decided to treat the financing provided to Aramit Thal Aluminium Limited as short-term loan without
interest with effect from 1st January 2018. Further, based on company’s board's decislon on 28th January 2021 interest charged on
the balance due to/ from associate companies par annum on monthly opening product basis with restrospective effect i.e. from
st January 2018 to 31st March 2020 at 10% & from 1st April 2020 onward with an applicable rate of 9%,



30 Jun 2024 30 Jun 2023
Toka Taka
11.3 Aramit Footwear Limited [AFL) - note 11
Opening Balance ‘82,555,932 82,555,932
Fund extended during the year — —
82,555,932 82,555,932
Re-paid/adjusted during the year — —
Closing Balance 82,555,932 82,555,932

11.4

Short-term loan extended by Aramit PLC to Aramit Footwear Limited based on respective company's Board's declsion of 25th
October 2010, It was decided to treat the financing provided to Aramit Footwear Limited as short-term loan without Interest with
effect from 15t January 2011.

Aramit Power Limited (APL) - note 11

Opening Balonce 49,180,880 36,731,606
Fund extended during the year — 17,295,951
49,180,880 54,027,557
Interest Earned During the Period ‘4,494,532 4,786,926
Re-paid/adjusted during the year ~ {907228) ~ (9633,603)
Closing Balance 52,768,184 49,180,880

Short-term loan extended by Aramit PLC to Aramit Power Limited based on respective company’s Board's declsion of 29th April
2018, it was decided to treat the financing provided to Aramit Power Limitad as short-term loan without interest with effect from
st January 2018, Further, based on company's board's decision on 28th January 2021 interest charged on the balance due to /
from assoclate companles per annum en monthly opening product basis with restrospective effect Le. from 15t January 2018 to
315t March 2020 at 10% & from 1st April 2020 onward with an applicable rate of 9%,

11.5 Aramit Sieel Pipes Limited [ASPL) - note 11
Opening Balonce 175,096,639 160,698,237
Fund extended during the year e | 7,075

175,096,639 160,705,312

Interest Earned During the Period 15,759,963 14,458,690
Re-paid/adjusted during the year (11) (67,363)
Closing Balance 190,856,591 175,096,639
Shart-term loan extended by Aramit PLC to Aramit Steel Pipes Limited based on respecflve company's Board's decision of 29th
April 2018, it was decided to treat the financing provided to Aramit Steel Pipes Limited as short-term loan without interest with
effect from 1st January 2018. Further, based on company's board's decision on 28th January 2021 interest charged on the balance
due to/ from assoclate companles per annum on monthly opening product basks with restrospective effect Le. from 1st January
2018 to 31st March 2020 at 10% & from st April 2020 onward with an applicable rate of 9%.

11.& Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited [AACPL) - nota 11

Opening Balance 7,268,830 6,668,651
Fund extended during the year — -
7268,830 6,668,651
Interest Earned During the Period 654,196 600,179
Re-paid/adjusted during the year - -
Closing Balance 7,923,ﬂ2T 7,268,830

Short-term loan extended by Aramit PLC to Aramit Alu Composite Parels Limited based on respective company’s Board's
decision of 29 April 2018, it was decided to treat the financing provided to Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited as short-term
loan without Interest with effect from 01 January 2018, Further, based on company's board's declsion on 28th January 2021
interest charged on the balance due to/ from associate companies per annum on menthly opening product basis with
restrospective effect ie. from 1st January 2018 to 31st March 2020 at 10% & from 1st April 2020 enward with an applicable
rate of 0%,



12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand
Cash at bank Note-12.1

12.1 Cash at bank Note-12

Bank Branch Types Afc No
Sonall Bank PLC Kalurghat Ind, Area Br.  CD 001-000024
Sonall Bank PLC Kalurghat Ind. Area Br.  STD 004000065
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC Agrabad Br. STD 2352923000
NCC Bank PLC Khatungonj Br. cD 0004-0210004392
United Commercial Bank PLC  Bahaddarhat Br. [ale} 079-1101-000000107
United Commerclal Bank PLC  Tejgaon Link Road Br. €D 104-1101-000000214
United Commercial Bank PLC ~ Bahaddarhat Br. STD 079-1301-000000143
AgraniBank PLC Raza Bazar Br. cD 0200003709154
Standard Bank PLC Khatungon) Br. b 333006036
Janata Bank PLC Sk Mujib Road Br. D 0100001136821
Jamuna Bank PLC Agrabad Br. cD 0005-02 10007754
State Bank of India Chittagonag Br. cb 052600005820001
Islami Bank [BD) PLC Bahaddarhat Br. D 205034801 00048216
Meghna Bank PLC Agrabad Br. STD 2101-135-00000065
Meghna Bank PLC Agrabad Br. ch 2101-111-00000003
NREBC Bank PLC Bahaddarhat Br. cD 5132-333-00001391
13 Share Capital
13.1 Authorised
10,000,000  Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each
13.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up
Paid-up in cash
504  Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each
l For consideration ather than cosh
999,496  Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 2ach
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each
Issued as bonus shares
3,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each
2,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 2ach
6,;000,000 Ovrdinary Shares of Tk 10 each
30 June 2024
13.3 Position of shares helding 4y Taka
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) 23.77% 14,252,050
Javed Steel Mills Limited 19.97% 11,980,830
Asif Steel Limited 14.97% 8,980,830
Investment Corporation of Banaladesh (ICB) 2.03% 1,218,250
60.74% 36,439,000
|CE Unit Fund 9.271% 5,528,240
Local Institutions 5.92% 3,553,590
General Public 24.13% 14,479,170
39.26% 23,561,000
Tiooon o0
64
—

30 Jun 2024 30 Jun 2023
Taka Taka
184,123 59,514
30,153,927 76/096,738
30,338,050 76,156,252
4,162,944 3,603,279
14,692 520
189 189
19,192 94,104
18/608,833 41,187,292
70,713 89,583
198,845 1416019
2,031,465 1,390,307
92.211 92,901
388,564 3,207,294
1,115,422 1,014,471
3,396,737 21,563,759
5,830 435,941
24,497 1,991,711
23,794 9,368
30,153,927 76,096,738
100,000,000 100,000,000
5,040 5,040 |
9,994,960 9,994,960 |
10,000,000 10,000,000
30,000,000 30,000,000
20,600,000 20,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
30 June 2023
% Taka
23.77% 14,259,090
19.97% 11,980,830
14.97% 8,980,830
4.88% 2,929,240
63.59% 38,149,990
6.36% 3,817,250
5.36% 3,219,790
24.69% 14,812,970
36.41% 21,850,010
_10000% 60,000,000
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30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Range of the heldings Mo. of Sharcholdars MNo. of Sharas of holdings MNo. of Shareholders
Less than 500 Shares 2,104 2377117 3.96% 2,544
500Shares to 5,000 Shares 605 804,387 13.41% 610
5,001 Shares to 10,000 Shares 33 236,959 3.95% 30
10,001 Shares ta 20,000 Shares n 164,961 2.75% B8
20,001 Shares to 30,000 Shares 6 129,694 2.16% B
30,001 Shares to 40,000 Shares — = 0.00% =
40,007 Shares to 50,000 Shares — — 0.00% ==
50,001 Shares to 100,000 Shares 3 234,158 3.90% 3
100,001 Shares to 1,000,000 Shares 3 1,568,132 26,14% 3
More than 1,000,000 shares 2 2623992 || 43.73% 2
Total 2,767 6,000,000 100% 3,206
14 Reserves
14.1  Following are the composition of and movement in Reserves:
Capital Reserve General Reserve 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Particulars Note: 14.02
Toka Taka Taka Taka
Opening Balance 20,212,562 365,275466 385,488 028 385,488,028
Transferred durlng the perlod — — — —
Closing Balance 20,212,562 365,275,466 385,488,028 385,488,028
142 Capital Reserve
a, Balance of excess of assets over llabilities after issuing fully paid-up shares for
consideration other than cash - out of the surplus arising as of 21 August 1972 -note 14.2 104,336 104,336
b. Surplus arising out of revaluation of plant & machinery on 1 July 1986 30,702,116 30,702,116
¢. Withdrawn on deletion thereafter -note 14.1 (10,593.890) (10,593,890)
20,108,226 20,108,226
20,212,562 20,212,562
14A Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 203,093,286 299,020,429
Net Profit/Loss 12,513,446 24,072,856
‘Prior Year Adjustment (1,26,15,189) —
Final Cash Dividend (15,000,000) (30,000,000)
Adjust and Re-stated Opening Balance 277,991,543 293,093,286
Provision for Employees’ Retiral Gratuity
Opening Balance 43,219,700 45,360,843
Provided during the period - nots 22.4.1,23.1 &24.1 9,794,695 2,545 664
53,014,395 48,306,506
Paid during the period (1,218,785) (5,086,806)
Forfited during the period - note 27 - —
(1,218,785) {5,086,806)
Clesing Balance 51,795,610 43,219,700

13.4 The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding percentage as on 30 June 2024 is os follows:

I -r,‘ \
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16 Deferred Income Tax
Opening Balance
Deferred tax (Income)/Expenses during the vear

Deferrad tax (Income)/Expenses realting to other comprehensive income

Closing Balance

Reconcilialion of deferred tax lighilities/[assets)

a.  Asat 30 June 2024
Property, Plant & Equipment
Provision for gratulty

Deferred Tax Liabilities as at 30 June 2024
Deferrad Tax Liabilities as at 30 June 2023

Deferred Tax Expenses/[Income) during the year

b.  As al 30 June 2023
Property, Plant & Equipment
Provision for gratulty

Deferred Tax Liabilities as at 30 June 2023
Dafarred Tax Liabilities as at 30 June 2022

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) during the year

17 Crediters and Accruals
Liabilities for other Finance - note 17.1
For Supplies & Revenue Expenses - note 17.2

17.1 Liabilities for other Financo - note 17
Customers Credit Balances *
Income Tax - Employees
Provident Fund
AIT deducted from :
Dividend
Suppliers

Deposits From:
Dealers
Suppllers and Contractors

Employees' Union Subscription

17.2 Creditors for Supplies & Revenue Expenses - note 17

Employees' Remuneration
Utllity Charges

Supplies

Audit & Professional Fees

18 Provision for WPP & WF
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Interest incurred during the year

Paid during the year
Closing Balance

<9

Total

Total

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
3,894,538 8117627
(3,599,768) {23,539)
(4,250,015 (4,199,550)
3,955,245) 3,894,538
Carrying Amount Tax Base Temporary Difference
aka Taka aka
86,430,936 | 73,131,341 13,299,595
(51,795610) | = {51,795,610}
34,635,326 73,131,341 (38,496,015)
(8,661,603)
(50,061,835)
 (3,599,768)
| 70701270 49,978,616 | 20,722,654
| 43219,700) | == (43,219,700)
27,481,570 49,978,616 _ (22,497,046)
{5,061,835)
15,038,296}
(23.539)
97,037,229 85875214
146,948,527 152,580,827
243,985,756 238,456,041
83,191,349 72,308,675
06,801 271,622
311,934 321,133
5,314,331 5,207,780
1,309,130 1,392,301
6,623,461 6,690,080
5,678,000 5,658,000
607,774 607,774
6,285,774 6,265,774
17,910 17,930
97,037,229 85,875,214
3,002,377 1,178,258
1,333,046 1,333,942
142,325,604 149,781,126
287,500 287,500
146,948,527 152,580,827
2,356,929 3,774,722
836,367 1,689,029
3,193,296 5,463,751
(1,689,029} (3,106,822
1,504,267 2,356,929



19. Provision for Current Tax
Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Adjusted durlng the year - note 19.1

Closing Balance

Caleulation of Tax provision for during the period

Revenue

Add: Other Income

Gross receipt during the year

A Tax liabitity under section 163(5) of income Tax Act 2023
I, 0.60% on gross receipt (Turnover Tax)

B. Tax liability under section 163(5) of Income Tax Act 2023

C. Tax Liability @ 22.5% on Profit before tax

D, 5o, Current period tax provision (Higher Amang A, B & C)

19.1  Provision held
1996 through 2016-2017

2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021

2021-2022
2022-3023
2023-2024

19.2  Payments made
1996 through 2016-2017

2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023
2023-2024

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
=
(3,805,780) (4,269,735) 3
6977295 8,042.224 =
3,171,515 3,772,489 P
(17,882,782} (7,578,269) =
(14,711,267) (3,805,780) 3
282,078,875 202,206,741 o
60,301,825 64178372 -
342,380,700 356,385,113
2,054,284 2,138,311 =
6977295 - 8042224
6,977,295 8,042,224
371,116,546 371,116,546
26,500,000 26,500,000
7,891,920 7,891,920
6,810,629 6,810,629
16,960,706 16,960,706
19,094,019 19,094,019
8,042,224 8,042,224
6,977,295 =
463,393,339 456,416,044
367,119,297 367,119,297
25,844,308 25,844,308
12,829,256 12,829,256
13,322,622 13,322,622
17,260,053 17,260,053
18,882,472 18,882,472
9,130,430 4,963,816
13,716,168 =
478,104,606 460,221,824
(14,711,267) (3,805,780)

The Income Tax (IT) assessment for all the years upto Income Year 2020-21 (Assessment Year 2021-2022) have been completed and

agreed with the Tax Authorities,

20 Unclaimed Dividend
Opening Balance
Dividend declared

Write back of Unclaimed Dividend
Paid during the year

Closing Balance

16,442,245

31,442,245

. (14,309,948) |

(14,309,948)
17,132,207

15,155,033
30,000,000
45,155,033
(28,712,788)
(28,712,788)
16,442,245

67
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Year wise Breakup of Unclaimed Dividend:
Year

2010

201

202

2013

2014

2015 (Interim)
2016 (Final)
2016-2017
20172018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022

Loan
NRBC LOAN A/C # 513250200000020

Revenue

Gross Turnover

Less : VAT (Value Added Tax)

Net Turnover

22.1 Make up:
Through Dealers, Agents, etc.
To Projects

Cost of Sales

Raw Materials Consumed -note 23.1
Indirect Materials Consumed -note 23.2
Resale Products Consumed -note 23.3
Factory Overhead -note 23.4

Total Manufacturing Costs

Opening Inventory of Finished Goods -note 23.6

Cost of Inventory available for Sale

Closing Inventory of Finished Goods -note 6 £23.6

23.1 Raw Materials Consumed -note 23
Opening Inventory
Purchases during the year
Raw Materials available for use
Closing Inventory -note 6.1
Consumption of raw material

30 June 2024
Taka

682,845
764,739
1,062,473
1,200,500
743,724
879,951
472,735
1,274,702
2,179,821
2,726,889
1422775
1,242,323
1460167

1,018,655
17,132,297

16,924,283

16,924,283

2023-2024

282,078,875
3657384
245,505,031

236,037,984
9,467,046
245,505,031
176,824,510
6,203,180
1,283,887
55,816,096

240,227,672

61,840,135

302,067,807

(87,282,436)
214,785,371

259,192,479
312,757,152
{135,932,642)

53,564,673 |

30 June 2023
Taka

682,845 |

764,739
1,062,473
1,200,500
743,724
879,951
472,735
1,274,702
2,179,821
2,732,614
1,422,775
1,242,323
1,783,045

16,442,245

2022-2023

292,206,741
3783093
254,375,810
234,027,380
20,348,430
254,275,710
111,702,199
4,524,844
1,710,815
52,534,224
170,472,082
104,789,520
275,261,602
(61,840,135)
213,421,467

63,973,118
165,266,872
(53,564,673)

101,293,754 |

176,824,510

1,117,702,199



23.2

23.3

234

2341

23.5

Indirect Materials Consumed -note 23
Opening Inventory

Purchases during the year

Indirect Materials available for use
Closing Inventory -note 6.1
Consumplion of raw material

Resale Products Consumed -note 23
Opening Inventory

Purchases during the year

Rezale Products available for use
Closing Inventory -note 6.1
Consumption of Resale Products

Factory Overhead - note 23
Personnel Expenses-note 23.4.1
Power

Stores -note 23.8

Repairs and Maintenance
Depreciation note 4.2

Factory Insurance

Telephone Expenses
Entertainment

Conveyance

Fuel

Registration and renewals
Office Supplies, Stationery & Printing

Personnel Expenses -note 23.4
Salaries, Wages and Allowances
Casual Labour

Overtime

Gratuity -note 15
Exgratia/Festival Bonus
Provident Fund

Welfare & Benefits

Material Purchases - Cost and Direct Charges

(i) Direct Raw Materials -note 23.1
Imported
Indigenaus

(i) Indirect Materials -note 23.2
Imported

Indigenous

[iii) Resale Praducts -note 23.3
Indigenous

2023-2024 2022-2023
Taka Taka
7,257,858 | ' 7,132,003 =
| 10389416 | ‘ _ 4gs0s8
17,647,274 11,782,701 By
(11,344,094) (7,257,857) ==
6,303,180 4,524,844
1,276,122 1,291,495 ,
1,368,906 ‘ ‘ 1,695,442
2645027 2,986,937
(1361,141) (1,276,122) —
1,283,887 1,710,815
32,719,829 29,006,534
10,001,598 9,556,486
1,182,427 1,860,868
1,366,469 1,153,702
8,949,655 9,543,194
958,820 958,820
85,735 62,500
194,542 78,926
257,565 140,748
46,804 56,623
37,086 80,863
15,565 34,960
55,816,096 52,534,224
16,782,866 17,794,039
3,259,751 3,482,041
3,701,573 3,191,391
4,235,161 892,438
1,845,999 1,424,330
1,529,072 1,468,118
1,364,508 754,178
32,719,829 29,006,534
171,465,803 2,657,373
87,726,576 61,315,745
259,192,479 63,973,118
10,389,416 4,650,697
10,389,416 4,650,697
1,368,906 1,695,442 69
1,368,906 1,695,442 o
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Opening Inventory Closing Inventory Net Sales
01Jul 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
{Note 6 & Note 23 [Note & & 23 [Note 22)
Qty-M2N Taka Qty-M2N Taka Qiy-M2N Taka
A.C. Sheets 523,187 57,602,880 613,726 82914422 1,581,093 222,627,673
Mouldings 28,491 3,136,867 18,326 2,475,852 43,106 5,509,029
A.C. Pipe 9,994 1,100,382 14,006 1,892,163 98,133 15,786,186
Resale products — — — — — 1,582,142
Balance as on 30 June 2024 561,672 61,840,135 646,058 87,282,436 1,722,386 245,505,031
Balance ason 30 June 2023 971,345 104,789,520 561,672 61,840,135 2,037,709 254,375,810
23.7 Analysis of Raw Materials Consumed - notes 23.1 £ 23.7
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
-MT Taka Qiy-MT Toka
Asbestos Fibre 810 79,572,601 762 48,076,484
Cement 11,538 91,725,731 9890 61,126,914
Pulp 54 5,226,178 33 2,498,801
12,402 176,824,510 10,785 111,702,199
23.8 Consumption of imported and indigenous raw materials and stores & spares, indirect materials, resale products and percentage of

each to the total consumption:

Imparted
Indigenaus

Check;

Raw materials - note 23.1
Indirect materials - note 23.2
Resale products- note 23.3
Stores - note 23.5

General & Administration Expenses
Personne| Expenses - note 24,1
Travelling

Fuel

Conveyance

Repairs & Maintenance

Guest House Expenses

AGM Expenses

Entartainment

Municipal & Other Taxes
Depreciation - note 4.2

Telephone, Telegram, Telex and Fax
Advertisement

Insurance

Share Office Rent

Office Supplies, Stationery and Printing
Fees & Renewals

Audit Fee

Board Meeting Expenses

Directors Fee

Water Supply, Gas and Electricity
Newspapers, Books & Periodicals
Postal Charges

Other Expenses

1

30 June 2024

30 June 2023

Taka %, Taka %
85,008,779 45.85% 50,575,285 4222%
100,495,224 54.15% 69,223,440 57.78%
185594003 100.00% 119,798,725 ~  100.00%
176,824,510 95.27% 111,702,199 93.24%
6,303,180 3.40% 4,524,844 3.78%
1,263,887 0.69% 1,710,815 1.43%
1,182,427 1,860,868 1.55%
185,594,003 119,798,726  100.00%
2023-2024 2022-2023
Toke Taka

42,087,566 41,533,376

73,703 245,360

204,726 230,816

313,844 486,500

318,512 461,242

728,575 1,375,624

134,187 208,504

276,929 454,104

583,530 186,600

2,166,722 1,604,225

204,313 305,569

215970 532,150

72,644 115,680

144,000 165,600

255,602 253,734

427,420 426,052

316,250 348,750

57,660 230,559

532,800 660,000

75,793 0,284

5,655 7,350

64,073 62,732

250,300 265,805

49,610,862 50,221,625
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24.1 Personnel Expenses - note 24
Salary & Allowances
Exgratia /Festival Bonus
Gratuity - note 15
Welfare & Benefits
Overtime
Provident Fund
Casual Labour

Selling and Distribution Expenses
Personnel Expenses - note 25,1
Advertisement

Travelling

Fuel

Conveyance

Repair & Maintenance

Depreciation - note 4.2

Telephone Expenses

Godown Rent

Entertainment

Water Supply, Gas and Electricity
Office Supplies, Statienery & Printing
Newspaper, Baoks & Periodicals:
Postage , Photocopy & Courier
License and renewal fees

25.1 Personnel Expenses- note 24
Salaries & Allowances
Festival Banus
Casual Labour
Gratuity - note 15
Ovartime
Provident Fund
Welfare and Benefits

Other Income

Sales proceeds of scrap

Earnings from fittings & fixing services
Rental income

Inter Company Interest

Profit an Share Sale

Interast on fixed deposits

Interest on short-term deposits

Financial Expenses
Bank Charges
Interest Expenses

Non Operating Income
Dividend Income

2023-2024 2022-2023
Taka Taka —
31,503,960 32,126,940 ~
1933417 2,020,799 =
3,824,842 1,200,709 '
1,113,809 2,666,242 =
1,425,044 1,405,221 e
2,130,928 1,994,185 =
155,565 119,280 =7
42,087,566 41,533,376 =
17,808,243 17,050,638
699,085 1,018,163
497,336 390,887
165,036 564,725
244,087 295,967
140,315 300,532
59,037 843,346
252,955 225,000
88,000 93,800
227,650 80,628
3,700 3,600
17,301 42,911
8,004 7.088
9,460 14,798
48,057 47,378
20,270,066 20,979,462
12,523,136 12,971,233
1,233,766 1,112,471
457,227 207,815
1734692 852,516
275,702 434,438
1,133,403 1,051,752
450,317 420,413
17,808,243 17,050,638
= 243,510
27,021,723 32,035,810
211,692 179,250
31,204,026 29,495,300
(626) 31,878
1832613 1,864,477
32397 328,146
60,301,825 64,178,372
310,323 172,068
4,350,775 _
4,561,008 172,068
147,881 21,010
_ argsl 21,010 7
NN



2022-2023 2022-2023
Taka Talo
29 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
The computation of EPS is given below:
Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders 12513446 24,072,856
MNumber of erdinary shares outstanding during the period 6,000,000 6,000,000
Basic Earnings Per Share 2.09 4.01
30 Net Assets Value Per Share
The computation of NAV Per Share is given below:
Total Assets 1,129,250,735 1,170,490,594
Less: Liabilities 312,675,701 300,563,673
Net Asset Value (NAV) 816,575,033 869,926,921
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 6,000,000 6,000,000
Net Assets Value [NAV) Per Share 136.10 144.99
31 Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share
Net Operating Cash Flows (from statement of cash flows) (21,873,631) 34132114
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 6,000,000 6,000,000
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (3.65) 5.69
32 Value of Imperts at C & F Basis
Asbestos Fibre 165,169,957 2,364,564
Pulp 8,162,888 -
Indiract Materials 6,931,059 1,054,516
180,263,904 3,419,079
33 Capacity & Production
Installed xpected
i Production (Multiple Shoot] i
Products Unit Capacity Capacity {Decrease)
Per B hour shift| Por B hour shift 2023-2024 2022-2023 %
A.C. Sheets M2N 1,680,000 1,428,000 1,668,515 1,451,194 14.98
AL. Pipes M2N 50,000 50,000 106,799 108,199 {1.29)
Mouldings M2ZN Manual process | Manual process 31457 68,646 {54.17)
- 1,806,772 1,628,039 (10.98)
Our Products
LW S N ":\‘}‘"
lf“
£2 Aramit Cement Sheets and Pipes
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34 MNumber of Employees - Para 3 of Schedule Xi, Part 1l

2023-2024
Salary Range (Monthly) Factory General & Selling & Total
Administration Distribution
Below Tk 3,000 = — [ — =
Above Tk 3,00 79 39 | 41 179
| Total | - R —— K 59 ' 41 179
2022-2023
Salary Range (Monthly) Factory General & Selling & Total
S B Administration _ Distribution
Below Tk 3,000 | — — [ = ==
| Above Tk 3,000 79 60 | 46 185
| Total | 79 60 | 46 185

Attendance Status of Board Meeting of Directors

During the year ended 30 June 2024, there were 4 (Four) Board of Director meetings, 4 (Four) Audit Committee meetings and 1 (One)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) Meeting total 9 {Nine) Meetings held. The attendance status of all the meetings is as follows:

SL No. | Name of the Directors Position Meeting held | Attendance
1 Mr. 5. M. Alamalr Chowdhury | Chairman &independent Director | ! 4
2 Ms. Rukhmila Zaman Maraging Director 4 4
3 Mr. Md. Khorshedul Alam Director 4 -
4 Mr. Jyotsna Bikash Chakma Directar 4 3
| Mr. Sudhangshu Kumar Ghosh Director 4 3
& Mr. S. M. Shah Alom Director 1 1
7 Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain Director 1 1
& Mr. Sharigul Anam Directar 4 4
9 | MsZebaZaman Director 4 4
10 —Mr._Tana;e; Za'm_an_c-i'u;&l{ury Director 4 4
11 | Mr.Mohammed Towhidul Anowar Independent Director 4 B N
Remuneration of Directors, Managers, Executives & Officers:
36.1 Remunerafion
2023-2024 2022.2023
Mﬁmging Oih.ar. Total Munuging Other Tof-u|
Particulars Director Executives Director Executives
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Salaries and Allowances 6,900,000 32,341,844 39,241,844 6,900,000 32,916,844 30,876,844
Housing
Rental 300,000 2,584,400 ‘ ‘ 2,884,400 | 300,000 ‘ | 2,584,400 2,884,400 |
Utlties I 822500| | 822500 | — | | sa;s0 | | s22500]
300,000 3,406,200 3,706,900 300,000 3,406,200 3,706,900
Provident Fund — 3375927 3,375,927 — 3,119,932 3,119,932
Gratuity - Provision — 9,794,695 9,794,695 — 2,945,664 2,945,664
Medical — 1,347,198 1,347,198 — 1,912,198 1,912,198
7,200,000 50,266,564 57 466,564 7,200,000 44,301,538 51,501,538
Number (B 60 81 1 69 69

36.2 The Managing Director, Company Secretary, Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer are each provided with a chauffeur

driven car at the company's cost - primarily for the Company's business.
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37 Contingent Liabilities & Commitments Tolka
37.1 Corporate Guarantee:
(i) Issued Corporate Guarantes to Phonix Finance and Investment Limited, 271,400,000
Principal Branch, Dilkhusa C/A, Bhaka in favour of Aramit Thai Alumnium Ltd
for short term loan facility.
(i) lssued Corporate Guarantee to Al Arafah Islami Bank Uimited, OR Nizam Raad Branch, 353,100,000
Chittagong in favour of Aramit Thai Aluminium Limited for financial facilities,
{iil) lssued to IFIC Bank PLC, Agrabad Branch, Agrabad C/4, Chittagong in favour of 1,953,000,000
Aramit Cement PLC for Composite financial facility.
37.2 Lien
{il  Original Share Certificate of Aramit Cement PLC with Al Arafah lslami Bank Limited 65,340,000
against financial facilities far Aramit Thai Aluminium Limited
38 Auditors' Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fee 250,000

39 Related Party Transactions
The Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the narmal course of business an arms length basis:

41

42

2023-2024

2022:2023
Taka

271,400,000

353,100,000

1,953,000,000

65,340,000

i
250,000

Balance as on

Balance as on

sl. Name of the Parfies Relationship Nature of business 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
No. | _ Taka Taka
Purchase of raw materials. |
| | Aramit Cement PLC | Associated Company | Short ferm loan facilitie: allowed - 11.1 : (15,479,187) (17,554,421)
2| Aramif Thai Aluminiom | Associated _Compa.ny Short ferm loan faeilties allowed- 11.2 | J
Limited 144,990,226 133,043,258
3 | Aramit Footwear Associated Company | Short term loan facilifie: allowed - 11.3 |
Limited Corporate Guarantee - 37 82,555,932 82,555,932
4 | Aramit Power Limited | Associated Company | Shert term loan facilities allowed - 11.4
Corperate Guarantee - 37 52,768,184 49,180,880
5 | Aramif Steel Pipes Associated Company | Short term loan fasilities allowed - 1.5
_ Limited Corporate Guarantee - 37 | 190,856,591 175,094,639
é | Aramit Alu Composite | Associated Company | Short term loan facilifie: allowed- 11,4 I 7,923,027 7,268,830

Panels Limited

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 14th November 2024 recommended 20% cash dividend which is subject to approval by
the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting for year ending 30 June 2024

Authorisation for [ssue

These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the company on 14th November 2024.

General

42,1 Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

42.2 Previous year's phrases & amounts have been re-arranged, wherever considered necessary, to confirm to the presentation for the

year under review.

42.3 Figure in bracket denotes negative.




PROXY FORM

| / We of

_ being shareholder(s) of Aramit PLC and entitled

to vote hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss

as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me /us and on my / our behalf at the 55rd Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th December, 2024, ot 10.30 A.M. throught Digital Platform (Virtual)

and adjournment thereof and the poll that may be taken in consequence thereof.

As witness my / our hand this _day of 2024,
Signature of Shareholder(s) = Signature of Proxy
Folio/B.O. 1D Ne. Revenue
MNo. of Shares held Stanp

 of Tk 20.00
Date )

Signature of Witness

(Signature of Shareholder(s) must be in accordance with specimen signature with the Compariy)

ATTENDANCE

| hereby record my presence at the 53rd Annual General Meeting of Aramit PLC at to be
held on Monday, 30th December, 2024, at 10.30 A.M. throught Digital Platfarm (Virtual)

Full Name of the Shareholder (in block letter)

Register Folio/B.O. ID No. halding of Ordirary

Shares of Aramit PLC.
Signature of Shareholder(s)

(SHAREHOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO SENT THE ATTENDANCE SLIP THROUGH EMAIL AT
altdearamitgroup.net NOT LATER THAN 72 HOURS BEFORE THE APPOINTED FOR THE MEETING]

r
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Pictures of various projects
made with aramit cement sheet




aramit PLC

A UNIT OF ARAMIT GROUP

REGISTERED OFFICE & FACTORY

53, Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Estate,

PO : Mohara, Chattogram - 4208, Bangladesh.

Tel ; (+8802) 334470348, 334471518, 334470473
Fax : (+8802) 334471583

E-mail : altd@aramitgroup.net

SHARE OFFICE

Green View Apartment, Flat # &), [5th Floor|

House # 39, Road # 24, Block # CW5(B), Gulshan-]
Dhake-1212, Bangladesh,

Tel : 02 58815556

Fax : 02 58815554

E-mail : !hures@aramﬂg:‘oup.:nm

www.aramitlimited.com

Concept + Praductian & Pholashop 01774 100100
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